
 
 
 

Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee 
 
 
Date Friday 4 October 2013 

Time 10.00 am 

Venue Saltwell Room, Civic Suite, Gateshead Council 

 
 

Business 
 

Part A 
 

[Items during which the Press and Public are welcome to attend. 
Members of the Public can ask questions with the Chairman’s 

agreement] 
 
1. Apologies for absence   

2. Minutes of the Meeting held on 14 June 2013  (Pages 1 - 6) 

3. Declarations of Interest, if any   

4. External Audit Report  (Pages 7 - 8) 

  Issues Arising Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2013. 

5. Quarterly Report of the Bereavement Services Manager   
 (Pages 9 - 60) 

6. Financial Monitoring Report 2013/14: Spend to 31/08/13 and Projected 
Outturn to 31/03/14  (Pages 61 - 66) 

 Joint Report of Corporate Director of Neighbourhood Services and 
Corporate Resources and Treasurer to the Joint Committee. 

7. Risk Register Update 2013/14  (Pages 67 - 76) 

 Joint Report of Corporate Director of Neighbourhood Services and 
Corporate Director Resources and Treasurer to the Joint Committee. 

8. Fees and Charges Strategy Options 2014/15  (Pages 77 - 82) 

 Joint Report of Corporate Director of Neighbourhood Services and the 
Corporate Director of Resources / Treasurer to the Joint Committee. 

9. Such other business as in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting 
is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration   

10. Any resolution relating to the exclusion of public during the discussion 
of items containing exempt information   

 
 
 
 



Part B 
 
Items during which it is considered the meeting will not be open to the 

public (consideration of exempt or confidential information) 
 
11. Options for Filling the Superintendent and Registrar's Post   
  (Pages 83 - 88) 

 Report of the Neighbourhood Protection Manager. 

12. Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chair of the meeting, is of 
sufficient urgency to warrant consideration   

 
 
 

Colette Longbottom 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 

 
 
 
County Hall 
Durham 
26 September 2013 
 
 
 
 
To: The Members of the Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee 

 
Durham County Council: 
 
Councillors: A Batey, K Dearden, C Hampson, I Jewell, O Milburn, T Nearney, 
W Stelling, O Temple (Chairman) and B Stephens 
 
Gateshead Council: 
 
Councillors K Dodds (Vice-Chairman), M Ord, M Charlton, P Ronan, 
D Davidson, P Mole and J Lee 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Contact: Lucy Stephenson Tel: 03000 269 712 

 



 

DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
 
At a Meeting of Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee held in Mountsett 
Crematorium Meeting Room, Mountsett Crematorium, Dipton on Friday 14 June 2013 
at 9.30 am 
 
Present: 
 

Councillor O Temple (Chairman) 

 

Members of the Committee: 
Durham County Council 
Councillors A Batey, C Hampson, I Jewell, T Nearney and W Stelling 
 
Gateshead Council: 

Councillors M Ord, P Ronan, D Davidson and J Lee 
 
 
1 Apologies for Absence  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors K Dearden, O Milburn and B 
Stephens (Durham County Council) and Councillors K Dodds, M Charlton and P Mole 
(Gateshead  Council). 
 
 
2 Declarations of Interest 
 
There were no declarations of interest submitted. 
 
 
3 Membership of the Joint Committee.  
 
Resolved:  
 
That the Joint Committee’s membership for the municipal year 2012/13 be noted. 
 
 
4 Appointment of Chairman for the Ensuing year 
 
Resolved: 
 
That Councillor O Temple be appointed as Chairman of the Joint Committee for the 
ensuing year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



5 Appointment of Vice-Chairman for the Ensuing year 
 
Resolved: 
 
That Councillors K Dodds be appointed as the Vice-Chairman for the ensuing year. 
 
 
6 Minutes 
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 25 April 2014 were confirmed as a correct record and 
signed by the Chairman. 
 
7 Mountsett Crematorium Performance and Operational Report 
 
The Joint Committee considered a report of the Bereavement Services Manager which 
provided an update relating to performance and other operational matters (for copy see file 
of Minutes). 
 
With regards to performance the Bereavement Services Manager advised that during the 
period 1 April 2013 to 31 May 2013, 215 cremations had been undertaken, which was the 
same number as in the comparable period 2012/13. The Bereavement Services Manager 
explained that there had been some down time at the Crematorium due to necessary 
building works, and this had resulted in some cremations not being able to be undertaken 
during the period. 
 
Moving on the Bereavement Services Manager advised that during the same period, 3 
memorial plaques had been sold. This was a reduction in 1 compared to the same period 
in 2012/13. 
 
Details were then provided regarding the Institute of Cemetery and Crematorium 
Management ICCM Learning Convention and Exhibition 2013 which was to be held on 30 
September to 2 October 2013. The Bereavement Services Manager and Chairman of the 
Joint Committee would attend the event. 
 
The Bereavement Services Manager then went on to provide an update in respect of 
staffing issues. He advised that following the previous meeting the job advert to fill the 
Superintendent and Registrar’s position had been advertised internally, however would 
also be subject to an external advert prior to the position being filled. 
 
It was reported that once the above position had been filled, further adverts would be 
placed for the Crematorium Attendant. The Business Administration Apprentice post was 
also due to be advertised shortly. 
 
In conclusion the Bereavement Services Manager provided an update in respect of the 
Service Asset Management plan (SAMP). It was reported that all of the urgent / essential 
works identified had now been completed and details of those areas of work were 
contained within the report.   
 
 

Page 2



In addition to those areas of completed work, further SAMP related works were scheduled 
for completion during the year including: 
 

• Repair to paths and external pedestrian paved areas 

• Upgrade and paint handrail 

• Renew South perimeter (main road) fence 

• Renew hot water heaters 

• Replacement of carpets throughout  

• Replacement of curtains in chapel area 

• Replacement of blinds 

• Provide order of service from Wesley music system 

• Provide tribute screen for services. 
 
Resolved: 
 
That the content of report and subsequent updates be noted. 
 
 
8 Forward Plan 2013/14 
 
The Joint Committee considered a joint report of the Corporate Director Neighbourhood 
Services and Corporate Director Resources and Treasurer to the Joint Committee which 
set out proposals with regards to a suggested forward plan of meetings of the Joint 
Committee for the municipal year 2013/14. 
 
The Head of Finance (Financial Services) advised that the list of business to be conducted 
by the Joint Committee was not exhaustive and further items of business may be 
considered throughout the course of the year. 
 
Resolved: 
 
That the proposed schedule of meetings as set out in Appendix 2 of the report be 
approved. 
 
 
9 2012/2013 Annual Governance Statement 
 
The Joint Committee considered a joint report of the Corporate Director Neighbourhood 
Services and Corporate Director Resources and Treasurer to the Joint Committee which 
provided details of the Annual Governance Statement (AGS) for the year April 2012 to 
March 2013.  
 
The Head of Finance (Financial Services) advised that the Internal Audit had provided 
Substantial Assurance on the Joint Committee’s system of internal control as reported at 
the previous meeting held in April 2013. 
 
Resolved: 
 
That the Annual Governance Statement be approved for consideration within the 
Statement of Accounts and Annual Return. 

Page 3



10 Revenue Outturn Report for Year Ended 31st March 2013  
 
The Joint Committee considered a joint report of the Corporate Director Neighbourhood 
Services and Corporate Director Resources which sought approval of the Small Bodies in 
England Annual Return and supporting Statement of Accounts for Mountsett Crematorium 
Joint Committee for the financial year ended 31st March 2013. The report further included 
details of the outturn position against approved budgets for 2012/13 (for copy see file of 
minutes). 
 
The Head of Finance (Financial Services) proceeded to run through the financial outturn 
position for 2012/13 advising that the final outturn position was broadly in line with the 
provisional outturn position. Details of significant variances were contained within the report 
and duly noted. 
 
With reference to the Annual Return and Statement of Accounts it was reported that the 
documents had been prepared in line with CIPFA guidance and was a statutory document. 
The following report sought the approval and signing off of both documents. 
 
Councillor Temple commented that there had been a huge turnaround in the finances of 
the cremator reserve over the last few years and he was happy to see that the 
Crematorium was in a much stronger financial position for future replacement of cremators. 
 
Resolved:  
 
That the April 2012 to March 2013 Income and Expenditure within the Revenue Financial 
Monitoring Report and subsequent year balance of reserves, be noted. 
 
 
11 Small Bodies Annual Return and Statement of Accounts 2012/13 
 
The Joint Committee considered the joint report of the Corporate Director Neighbourhood 
Services and Corporate Director Resources / Treasurer to the Joint Committee which 
sought approval of the Small Bodies Annual Return and Statement of Accounts for the year 
ended 31 March 2013 (for copy see file of Minutes). 
 
The Head of Finance (Financial Services) explained that the Annual Return for the year 
ended 31 March 2013 required the signature of the Chairman on behalf of the Joint 
Committee following its approval. The Annual Return would then be submitted to the 
External Auditors. 
 
Resolved: 
 
(i) That the Small Bodies Annual Return and Statement of Accounts 2012/13 be 

approved. 
(ii) That the Small Bodies Annual Return by signed by the Chairman of the Joint 

Committee. 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



12 Car Parking Passes 
 
The Chairman reminded Members of the Joint Committee (Durham County Council only) to 
forward car registration details to L Stephenson, Committee Services Officer in order for 
car parking passes to be issued for meetings due to be held at Gateshead Council offices. 
 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

Purpose of the Report 
 

1. To provide Members of the Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee with an update 
relating to performance and other operational matters. 

 

Performance Update: 
 

Number of Cremations: for the period 1 June 2013 to 31 August 2013 
 

2. The table below provides details of the number of cremations for the period 1 June 
2013 to 31 August 2013 inclusive, with comparative data in the same periods last 
year: 

 

 2012/2013 2013/2014 Change 

 Period 
[June-

August] 

Period 
[June-

August] 

 

June 85 99 + 14 

    

July 128 84 - 44 

    

August 119 103 - 16 

    

TOTAL 332 286 - 46 
 

     Gateshead    88 
     Durham  162 
     Outside Area    36 
     Total   286 
   

3. In summary there were 286 cremations undertaken during 1 June 2013 to 31 
August 2013, compared to 332 in the comparable period last year, a decrease of 
46 cremations, which was primarily in July. 

 

4. The decrease in the number of cremations in this period offsets increases in April 
and May as reported in the June meeting where there was 40 more cremations 
than in April and May last year. There is no cause for concern at present and a 
similar decrease in numbers at Durham crematorium has been observed, we 
continue to closely monitor usage, with prudent assumptions built into budgets and 
forecasts. Previous year trends identify that Qtr 3 and Qtr 4 numbers increase the 
overall outturn and therefore the financial outturn assumes an additional 32 
cremations to budget to be undertaken during the year. 

 

 
Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee 
 
4 October 2013 
 
Mountsett Crematorium Performance 
and Operational Report  
 

 

Report of Graham Harrison, Bereavement Services Manager 

Agenda Item 5

Page 9



 

 

 
Memorials 

 
5. The table below outlines the number and value (exc. VAT) of the memorials sold in 

period 1 June 2013 to 31 August 2013 compared to the same period the previous 
year (2012); however memorial plaques were only introduced in August of 2012.  

 

 
 

Period [June-August]     
2012 

Period [June-August]                    
2013 

 Number                   £ Number                      £ 

Large Plaques    4                  1,312.00      3                    984.00 

Total    4                £1,312.00 3                   £984.00 
 

6. In overall terms the number and value of memorials shows a decrease between 
periods of 1 / £328.00.based upon this information, the year-end outturn considers 
a projected reduction to budget in plaque sales. This is reported in the Financial 
Monitoring report later on the agenda. 

 
Operational Matters 

 
Green Flag Application  

 
7. The Green Flag Award is a nationwide recognition of a good quality parks and 

green spaces, and a sign to visitors that its sites are well maintained and well 
managed with excellent facilities.  Once again this year Mountsett Crematorium 
was successful in obtaining a Green Flag Award for the second year running which 
is a great achievement. 
 

8. This award is testimony to the dedication of the staff working at the Crematorium 
and comes on top of the award of Gold Star Status in the Institute of Cemetery and 
Crematorium Management Accreditation. 

 
Crematorium Staffing 

 
9. Two members of staff have indicated that they are wish to enrol on the Institute of 

Cemetery and Crematorium Management Diploma Course. This course helps us 
build skills within the team and provide greater resilience and opportunities for 
succession planning going forwards. The cost associated with this diploma course 
is £90 each to enrol as Associate members of the Institute and £1,785 each to 
achieve an I.C.C.M. certificate within two years. These costs have been factored 
into the 2013/14 financial outturn report. Further studies and associated cost will 
need to be met in order to progress to achieve the full diploma should these staff 
progress to the next stage. 

 
10.  Members will recall that, at the meeting held on 14 June 2013, it was agreed (to 

further ensure business continuity for the longer term) to employ a Business 
Administration Apprentice. Interviews for the apprentice position were held on 
Thursday 5th September 2013; we offered this post to two separate candidates, 
who subsequently turned the role down due to having to travel. I have therefore 
arranged to have this position re-advertised and it is anticipated that an 
appointment can be made by December 2013. 

 

Page 10



 

 

11.  As Members will also recollect, at the meeting held on 14 Th June 2013, following 
discussions, it was proposed that a replacement for the Superintendent and 
Registrar be sought 

 
12. Interviews for the Superintendent and Registrar’s position were carried out on 15th 

July 2013.Two people were interviewed, however it was felt that they were 
unsuitable for this position and a separate report considering the next steps and 
options available is included on the Agenda. 

 
13. Finally at the meeting held on 14th June, approval was also given for a number of 

Relief Crematorium Attendants positions to be advertised. As a result, one person 
was shortlisted for interview, however they did not attend. In addition, approval was 
also given for a Crematorium Attendant position be advertised. I am currently in the 
process of drafting the advertisement. The post is temporarily being undertaken a 
member of staff from DCC Clean and Green Service. 

 
Recycling of Metals Scheme 

 
14. The recycling of metals scheme has produced a further surplus of £250,000 

nationally for the autumn 2012 collection. 
 

15.  At the meeting held on 25th April 2013 it was agreed that Age Concern be 
nominated for the next available distribution of funds, therefore the nomination has 
been submitted and I am awaiting a response. To date £8,333 has been distributed 
to 2 local charities since joining this scheme. As Members may recollect a 
programme of charities was agreed for any future funding that becomes available. 

 
Mountsett Crematorium: Replacement of Cremators and Installation of Mercury 
Abatement Plant 

 
16. As members will recollect a cremator reserve was established in 2003/04 in order 

to build up funds in order to finance new cremators when required. This item of 
works was also included in last years Service Asset Management Plan and the 
2013/14 year end Cremator Reserve is projected at £402,656. 

 
17.  At the last meeting, members agreed to undertake a Feasibility Study to look at all 

options to move this project forward over the coming years. 
 
18.  Due to the number of cremations currently being undertaken and following the 

success of the recent crematorium extension at Durham Crematorium (which 
remained operational during these works)  it is felt that Mountsett Crematorium 
should remain fully operational whilst this project was being undertaken. 

 
19.  The current layout of the crematorium dictates how the new equipment will need to 

be housed without ceasing services. It is suggested that an extension to the side of 
the building, housing the cremators be erected. This is required due to the 
increased size of the mercury abatement equipment and other specialist 
equipment. 

 
20.  A full extension to the side of the current crematory would result in the loss of light 

into the chapel area, therefore the alternative proposal is to construct an external 
courtyard between the committal room and the chapel in order to maintain the 
natural light. 

 

Page 11



 

 

21.  A range of internal works (listed below) have been considered during the feasibility 
study: 

a. Blocking up of existing windows to the North and South of the new 
extension. 

b. Refurbishment of the existing office. 
c. The installation of a retro fit shower unit to the existing staff toilets. 
d. The removal of the existing cremators making good to walls, floors existing 

flue and the creation of a control room. 
e. Conversion of the fan room to a cremation remains store. 
f. Increase in size of catafalque. 
g. Install new cremators and Mercury abatement equipment 
h. Weather seals to the main entrance door to the chapel area. 
 

22. In addition, Northern Power grid will need to upgrade their main electricity supply to 
the Crematoriums main switchgear. This entails the installation of a substation and 
the upgrade of the underground distribution cable.  

 
23. A Feasibility study has now been carried out and 3 options have been identified for 

Members consideration. These drawings can be found in appendix 2 & 3. 
 

Option 1 
 

24. The Proposal is for a 143m2 extension providing accommodation for the committal 
room, cremator room and the electric generation room which will be constructed to 
the west of the existing chapel.  

 
 

Pro,s Con’s 

Greater floor area Costly 

New enclosed control room May need to reduce services during 
construction 

Introduction of shower facilities Risk to business 

Heat exchanger to heat building  

Increased storage space  

  
Total estimate is £2,522,314 (at current prices) 
 
Option 1A 

 
25. The removal of the electric generation room can be omitted from the above scheme 

if it is unable to be progressed and the overall extension decreased in size to 
127m2. 

 
Total estimate is £2,139,690 (at current prices) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 12



 

 

Option 2 
 

26.  The Proposal is for a 127m2 extension providing accommodation for the committal 
room and cremator room. This option also includes the power generation costs but 
essentially reduces the size of the building at the cost to parts of the internal rooms.  

 

Pro,s Con’s 

Greater floor area Smaller mess facilities 

New enclosed control room Costly 

Introduction of shower facilities May need to reduce services during 
construction 

Heat exchanger to heat building Risk to business 

Increased storage space  

 
Total estimate is £2,494,108 (at current prices) 

 
Indicative Capital Financing Costs 

 
27.  In terms of financing any further redevelopment of the crematorium the options 

available would include utilisation of earmarked reserves and balances and / or 
prudential borrowing. Prudential borrowing via Durham County Council over a 10 
year period would equate to annual charges of around 10% of the gross capital 
costs (prudent estimate). If the scheme was wholly financed from prudential 
borrowing then annual costs, which would need to be accommodated in the 
revenue budget, would be as follows based on the current prices and borrowing 
portfolio: 

 

• Option 1   £323,598  

• Option 1A   £293,622 

• Option 2  £321,390 
  

Service Asset Management Plan 
 

28.  A report on our first Service Asset Management Plan was given to Members on 15 
June 2012. This has now been amended and can be found in Appendix 4 to 
provide further direction and budget pressures for the future. The SAMP will need 
to be refined in line with any decisions taken on redevelopment of the crematorium. 

 
29. The Service Asset Management Plan is split into 4 elements  and includes the 

crematorium improvement works identified above: 
 

Urgent essential work that have not been included within Crematorium 
improvement works, feasibility studies have now been estimated to the sum of 
£62,590, which includes a contingency sum, design & management fees and other 
fees & charges. These have been budgeted for within the 2013/14 planned 
maintenance revenue budget. Works include: 

 

• Repair paths and external pedestrian paved area 

• Upgrade and paint handrail 

• Renew South perimeter fence 

• Replacement of water heaters 

• Repair external stone walls 

• Mastic repair external windows and doors 

Page 13



 

 

• Safety film required to curtain wall 

• Renew rainwater pipe 

• Replacement of carpets throughout 

• Replacement of curtains in chapel area 

• Provide order of service from Wesley system 

• Provide tribute screens for service 

• Carry out re-lining of cremators 

• Carry out re-lining of hearths 
 
Members should note that there is sufficient capacity within the 2013/14 budget to 
cover the essential works listed above and the projected outturn assumes that 
these works are progressed. 

 
As previously highlighted in the report longer term improvement works have been 
estimated to maximum of £2,522,314. These works include: 

 

• Carry out extension to Crematorium 

• Carry out upgrade to electricity supply 

• External works and drainage 

• Mechanical and electrical 

• Supply and installation of new cremators and Mercury abatement equipment. 
 

Further desirable works, which have not been included within the Crematorium 
improvement works valuation; have been estimated to the sum of £161,527. These 
works include: 

• Carry out improvements to flagged area 

• Carry out improvements to catafalque doors 

• Provide internal tribute screen for services 

• Re-placement of seating within chapel area 

• Tarmac roads and car park 

• Carry out car park extension 

• Carry out roadway extension 

• Purchase of grass cutting equipment 

• Re-Decoration Works 

• Carry out Re-lining of cremators  

• Carry out Re-lining of hearths  
  

Longer term desirable works have also now been costed to the sum of £169,000 
and include: 

 

• Re-Decoration Works 

• Provide memorial wall 

• Carry out Re-lining of cremators  

• Carry out Re-lining of hearths  
 

30.  The level of spend in these areas will determine the procurement approach which 
will need to be applied, for example any works on goods and services which 
exceed £173,934 will require a European procurement exercise in line with the 
Public Contracts Legislation 2006. Works under this threshold will be conducted in 
line with the lead authority’s contract procedure rules. 

 

Page 14



 

 

31. For those works where capacity and capability exists within the member authorities, 
the Joint Committee could undertake either of the following procurement routes:- 

 
32.  Members have two options to procure these works: 

 
a) Competitive tender 
 
A procurement exercise undertaken as outlined above 
 
b) In House Delivery 
 
The in house delivery option does not require a procurement exercise to be 
undertaken and would provide commitment to the delivery of the projects on or 
within the estimated costs prepared by the Client’s Quantity Surveyor (based on the 
tender drawings and specifications) and using bench mark indices to ensure 
competitive pricing and value for money. 
 
The programme and costs have been based on Option B being adopted. 
 
Recent quotes from Direct Services have been very competitive and major works to 
Durham Crematorium including the recent extension and car parking facilities have 
recently been undertaken using Direct Services which have come within budget 
and successfully completed using a partnership approach.. 

 
Recommended: 

 
33. It is recommended that Members of the Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee: 

 

• Consider the current performance of the crematorium. 

• Consider the current performance regarding Memorial sales. 

• Note the continued success with regards to the Green Flag Accreditation. 

• Note the national surplus from the recycling of metal scheme. 

• Consider the progress made regarding the Feasibility study and preferred option for 
further work. 

• Consider and approve the content of the Draft Service Asset Management Plan 
attached at Appendix 4. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Contact:     Graham Harrison, Bereavement Services Manager 
Tel:  0191 3848677  E-mail: graham.harrison@durham.gov.uk 

 
 
 

Page 15



 

 

Finance  
As identified in the report. 
 
Staffing 
 
There are no implications 
 
Risk 
 
There are no implications 
 
Equality and Diversity / Public Sector Equality Duty 
 
There are no implications 
 
Accommodation 
 
There are no implications 
 
Crime and Disorder 
 
There are no implications 
 
Human Rights 
 
There are no implications 
 
Consultation 
 
None, however, Officers of Gateshead Council were provided with a copy of the report 
and given opportunity to comment/raise any detailed questions on the content of the 
report in advance of circulation to members of the Mountsett Crematorium. 
 
Procurement 
 
There are no implications 
 
Disability Discrimination Act 
 
There are no implications 
 
Legal Implications 
 
As outlined in the report. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix 1:  Implications 

Page 16



 

 

Appendix 2:  Cremator Replacement Scheme Option 1 

 

 

Page 17



 

 

 

Appendix 3:  Cremator Replacement Scheme Option 2 

 

 

Page 18



   0
 

                

S
e

rv
ic

e
 A

s
s

e
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

M
o

u
n

ts
e

tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
 

 

T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
e
n

s
it
iv

e
, 

re
s
p

e
c
tf

u
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
, 

fi
tt

in
g

 f
o
r 

th
e
 b

e
re

a
v
e
d
. 

 
 O

u
r 

p
la

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

 

 
 

 

Appendix 4 

Page 19



 
2

   
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

S
 

 
 

P
a
g

e
 

 
F

o
re

w
o
rd

  
4
 

 
T

h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
o

u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 i
t 

m
a
y
 b

e
 c

h
a
n

g
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 

 

1
. 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

5
 

 
1
.1

 O
u
r 

lin
k
s
 t

o
 D

u
rh

a
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 G

a
te

s
h
e
a
d
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
  
 P

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

1
.2

 G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 -

  
T

h
e
 M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt
 J

o
in

t 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

1
.3

 T
h
e
 s

c
o
p
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 A

s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
  

6
 

8
 

9
 

2
. 

 3
 

O
u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

2
.1

  
 T

h
e
 V

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

  

T
h
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 o

u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
  

1
0
 

1
1
 

1
2
 

 
T

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

lo
n

g
s
id

e
 o

u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 

  
 1

4
 

4
. 

A
s
s
e
t 

s
u
p
p
ly

 p
ro

fi
le

  
1
5
 

 
4
.1

 
O

u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 a

s
s
e
ts

  
1
5
 

 
 

4
.1

.1
 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

  
1
5
 

 
 

4
.1

.2
 

C
h
a
p
e
l 
 

1
5
 

 
 

4
.1

.3
 

C
h
a
p
e
l 
o
f 

R
e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
  

1
6
 

 
4
.2

 
H

o
w

 o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 a
s
s
e
ts

 a
re

 p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g

  

4
.2

.1
 

O
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 R

e
p
a
ir
s
  

4
.2

.2
 

S
u
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
  

4
.2

.3
 

S
u
it
a
b
ili

ty
  

4
.2

.4
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

  

4
.2

.5
 

E
n
e
rg

y
  

1
6
 

1
6
 

1
7
 

1
8
 

1
9
 

1
9
 

Page 20



 
3

5
. 

 6
. 
  
  
  
  
  

A
s
s
e
t 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 p

ro
fi
le

  

O
u
r 

id
e
a
l 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

u
tu

re
 

S
u
p
p
ly

 a
n
d
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 (

g
a
p
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

) 

6
.1

  
  
 H

o
w

 o
u
r 

‘id
e
a
l’ 

p
o
rt

fo
lio

 d
if
fe

rs
 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

‘e
x
is

ti
n
g

’ 
a
s
s
e
t 
b
a
s
e
  

2
0
 

2
1
 

2
3
 

2
3
 

 
6
.1

.1
 

C
re

m
a
to

r 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 M

e
rc

u
ry

 A
b
a
te

m
e
n
t 

6
.1

.2
 

O
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 r

e
p
a
ir
s
 

6
.1

.3
 

S
u
it
a
b
ili

ty
  

 

6
.1

.4
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 

6
.1

.5
 

E
n
e
rg

y
 

2
3
 

2
5
 

2
6
 

2
9
 

2
9
 

 
T

h
e
 k

e
y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
  

 

7
. 

C
lo

s
in

g
 t

h
e
 g

a
p
s
 i
n
 o

u
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
  

  
3
0
 

 
7
.1

 
H

o
w

 w
e
 i
n
te

n
d
 t

o
 c

lo
s
e
 t
h
e
 g

a
p
 

 7
.1

.1
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
  

3
0
 

3
0
 

    

7
.2

 
H

o
w

 w
e
 i
n
te

n
d
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 g

a
p
s
 i
n
 o

u
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
  

7
.3

 
H

o
w

 w
e
 i
n
te

n
d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 f

u
tu

re
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

it
ig

a
te

 r
is

k
  

  
  
  
  
  
 7

.3
.1

  
O

p
ti
o
n
s
 A

p
p
ra

is
a
ls

 a
n
d
 C

ri
te

ri
a
 f
o
r 

D
e
te

rm
in

in
g

 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
  

  
  
  
  
  
 7

.3
.2

  
 R

is
k
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 
 

3
1
 

3
1
 

3
2
 

3
3
 

8
. 

O
u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

d
e
liv

e
ry

  

8
.1

 
C

re
m

a
to

r 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 R

e
-l
in

in
g
 

8
.2

 
O

u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 r

e
p
a
ir
s
/s

u
it
a
b
ili

ty
/a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 

8
.2

.1
 

M
a

in
te

n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
n
 

8
.3

 
S

u
it
a
b
ili

ty
 

8
.4

 
A

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 

3
7
 

3
7
 

3
8
 

3
8
 

4
0
 

4
1
 

9
. 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 A

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
  

4
2
 

1
0
. 

P
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
  
 4

2
 

 

Page 21



 
4

    

 

 

T
e
rr

y
 C

o
ll
in

s
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 

           
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 F
o

re
w

o
rd

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  W

e
lc

o
m

e
 
to

 
o
u
r 

s
e
c
o
n
d
 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 
A

s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 
(S

A
M

P
) 

fo
r 

M
o
u
n

ts
e
tt
 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

. 
T

h
e
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 a

n
d
 l

a
n

d
 t

h
a
t 

is
 o

u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

k
e

y
 a

s
s
e
ts

 a
n
d
 w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

o
u
r 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 t

h
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

it
 e

n
a
b

le
s
 u

s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 b

e
s
t 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 w

a
y
, 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 t

h
e

 

n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
n
d
 s

ta
ff

. 

 T
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 p

la
n
 r

e
p
re

s
e

n
ts

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

m
o
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 J
o
in

t 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 
to

 
it
s
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.
  

W
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 
v
ie

w
 
o
u
r 

p
re

m
is

e
s
, 

n
o
t 

s
im

p
ly

 
a
s
 a

 

b
u
ild

in
g

 f
ro

m
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
, 

b
u

t 
a
s
 a

n
 a

s
s
e
t 

in
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
s
t 

s
e
n
s
e

 d
ri
v
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 c
o
n
ti
n

u
a

l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t.
  

 W
e
 a

ls
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 n
e

e
d
 t

o
 s

e
e
 o

u
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 o

u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 v

is
io

n
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 a

s
 a

 w
a

y
 o

f 
h
e
lp

in
g
 u

s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 

a
n

d
 d

ig
n
if
ie

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

C
o
u
n
ty

 D
u
rh

a
m

. 

 I 
a
m

 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
t 

th
a
t 

th
is

 n
e

w
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

s
s
e
t 

M
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

n
 i

m
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
. 

          

 
 

Page 22



 
5

  
  
  
  
  

  
                                             

1
. 

 I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

  

 O
u
r 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

o
u
r 

c
e
m

e
te

ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
a
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt

 C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 i
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 

o
u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 a

n
d

 i
s
: 

 

•
 

T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
e

n
s
it
iv

e
, 
re

s
p

e
c
tf

u
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

it
ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 b

e
re

a
v
e

d
; 

•
 

T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 s

y
m

p
a
th

e
ti
c
, 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

iv
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
fi
d
e

n
ti
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 i
s
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
 b

e
re

a
v
e
d
 

o
n
 
fu

n
e
ra

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 
a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e
n
ts

 
a
n
d
 
g
iv

e
 
a
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e

 
in

 
c
o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
n
g
 
th

e
 
fu

n
e
ra

l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 
if
 

re
q
u
ir
e

d
; 

•
 

T
o
 
p
ro

v
id

e
 
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

h
ig

h
 
q
u
a

lit
y
 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 
o
f 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 
in

 
c
e
m

e
te

ri
e
s
 
a

n
d
 
c
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 C

o
u
n
ty

 D
u
rh

a
m

, 
w

o
rk

in
g
 t
o
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e

y
; 

•
 

T
o
 
e
n
s
u
re

 
th

e
 
p
ro

p
e
r 

re
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

a
ll 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

c
e
m

e
te

ri
e
s
 
a
n

d
 
c
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 
w

it
h

 
fa

ir
 
R

u
le

s
 
a

n
d
 

R
e
g
u

la
ti
o
n
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 e

x
p
la

in
e
d
 t

o
 a

ll 
v
is

it
o
rs

; 

•
 

T
o
 

w
o
rk

 
in

 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
w

it
h
 

o
u
r 

c
o
lle

a
g
u

e
s
 

a
t 

G
a
te

s
h
e
a
d

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

th
ro

u
g
h
 

th
e
 

M
o
u
n
ts

e
tt
 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 J
o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

  

O
u
r 

v
is

io
n
 r

e
fl
e
c
ts

 o
u
r 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o
d
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 a
im

 w
h
ic

h
 i

s
 t

o
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 m
a
k
e
 a

 

re
a
l 
d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 o

u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

T
h
e
 M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
a
 S

A
M

P
 i
s
 a

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

w
h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 e

n
a
b

le
 u

s
 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

v
is

io
n
 b

y
:-

 

 

•
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 i
t 
to

 d
e
liv

e
r 

it
s
 v

is
io

n
 

•
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 
th

e
 
c
o
n

d
it
io

n
, 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
, 

s
u
it
a

b
ili

ty
, 

a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 
a
n
d
 
e

n
e
rg

y
 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 
o
f 

o
u
r 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 a

n
d
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
ir
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

n
e
s
s
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e
r 

th
e
 f

u
tu

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

•
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 t

h
e
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 g
a

p
s
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ra

is
in

g
 t

h
e
 o

p
ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 t

o
 c

lo
s
e
 t

h
e
 g

a
p
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

fu
tu

re
 n

e
e

d
s
 a

n
d
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 

•
 

M
a
p
p

in
g
 a

 w
a

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
o

 d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 w

h
ic

h
 t

a
k
e
s
 i

n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 

fu
n
d
in

g
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
 a

n
d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
. 

 O
u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 

‘s
ta

n
d
 

a
lo

n
e
’ 

S
A

M
P

 
w

ill
 

in
fo

rm
 

th
e
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s
 

D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 
S

A
M

P
.T

h
e
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o
d
s
 S

A
M

P
 l
in

k
, 
to

 o
th

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 G

ro
u

p
in

g
 S

A
M

P
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
  

 

 

M
o
u
n
ts

e
tt

 C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 

Page 23



 
6

                                              

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 i

ts
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 o
b
ta

in
s
 b

e
s
t 

v
a

lu
e
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 a

s
s
e
ts

 

th
e

y
 o

c
c
u
p

y
 a

n
d
 g

e
ts

 m
a
x
im

u
m

 r
e
tu

rn
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
s
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
 i
ts

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 
  
  
  

 1
.1

  
 H

o
w

 w
e
 f

it
 i

n
 w

it
h

 D
u

rh
a

m
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 a
n

d
 G

a
te

s
h

e
a

d
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
  

 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

 U
n
d
e
r 

th
e

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 M

C
J
C

 C
o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n

, 
th

e
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 i
s
 l
e

g
a

lly
 v

e
s
te

d
 i
n

 D
u
rh

a
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n
d
 o

p
e
ra

te
d
 b

y
 a

 J
o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

n
 b

e
h
a

lf
 o

f 
D

u
rh

a
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n
d
 G

a
te

s
h
e
a

d
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

 A
ll 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 e

n
g

a
g

e
d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

d
 b

y
  

D
u
rh

a
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il.

  
T

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

p
e
ra

te
s
 

w
it
h

in
 a

 s
tr

ic
t 

C
o
d
e
 o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
e
s
 s

y
s
te

m
s
, 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
, 

c
u
lt
u
re

 a
n
d
 v

a
lu

e
s
 

b
y
 
w

h
ic

h
 
th

e
 
M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt
 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 
J
o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 
d
ir
e
c
ts

 
a
n
d
 
c
o
n

tr
o
ls

 
it
s
 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 
(S

e
c
ti
o

n
 
1
.2

 

b
e
lo

w
 s

e
ts

 t
h

is
 o

u
t 
in

 f
u
rt

h
e

r 
d
e
ta

il.
).

 

 D
u
rh

a
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 B

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

e
a

m
 (

p
a
rt

 o
f 

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h

in
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
) 

m
a
n
a
g
e
 t

h
e
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 o
n
 b

e
h
a

lf
 o

f 
J
o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

B
e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

lig
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
ti
tu

e
n
t 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
’ 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 
p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
 
th

ro
u
g

h
 
th

e
 
D

u
rh

a
m

 
C

o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u
n
c
il,

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

P
la

n
 
2
0
1

2
-1

6
 
a

n
d
 
th

e
 

G
a
te

s
h
e
a

d
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

2
0
3
0

 V
is

io
n
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 e

x
p
lo

re
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

b
e
lo

w
. 

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

T
h

e
 D

u
rh

a
m

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c

il
, 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 P
la

n
 2

0
1
2

-1
6
 

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

P
la

n
 2

0
1
2
-1

6
, 

a
lig

n
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

m
b
it
io

n
 t

o
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 e

c
o
n

o
m

y
 o

f 
C

o
u
n
ty

 D
u
rh

a
m

 a
n
d
 

B
e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
s
 a

 r
o
le

, 
a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 a

ll 
o
th

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

to
 p

la
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e

 p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 P

la
n
. 

In
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 

te
rm

s
 t

h
e
 P

la
n
 l

in
k
s
 c

lo
s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 o

u
r 

M
e
d

iu
m

-T
e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
P

la
n
 a

n
d
 i

n
 

b
ro

a
d

 t
e
rm

s
 a

ls
o
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

w
h
a
t 

w
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

to
 b

e
 o

u
r 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t.
 T

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

P
la

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 m
e
a
n
s
 b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 c

a
n
 s

h
a
p
e

 o
u
r 

fu
tu

re
 p

la
n
s
 f

o
r 

C
o
u

n
ty

 D
u

rh
a
m

 a
n
d
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 o

u
r 

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
n
: 
  
  
“
 A

lt
o

g
e

th
e

r 
B

e
tt

e
r 

D
u

rh
a

m
”
 

  A
ll 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

P
la

n
 a

re
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
is

 o
v
e
ra

rc
h
in

g
 v

is
io

n
. 

T
h
e
 P

la
n
 a

ls
o
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 

fi
v
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 t
h

e
m

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 
w

ill
 e

n
a
b

le
 u

s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 v

is
io

n
, 

a
s
 
w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

p
ri
o
ri

ty
 t

h
e

m
e
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t
h

e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

in
g

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il.

 T
h
e
s
e
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 t
h
e
s
e
s
 a

re
; 

 

•
 

A
lt

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
e

a
lt

h
ie

r 
–
 f

o
c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 c

re
a
ti
n
g
 a

 v
ib

ra
n
t 
e
c
o

n
o
m

y
 a

n
d

 p
u
tt

in
g

 r
e

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

Page 24



 
7

                                              

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
t 

th
e
 h

e
a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

p
la

n
s
; 

 •
 

A
lt

o
g

e
th

e
r 

h
e

a
lt

h
ie

r 
–
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
; 

 •
 

A
lt

o
g

e
th

e
r 

s
a

fe
r 

–
 c

re
a
ti
n
g
 a

 s
a
fe

r 
a
n
d

 m
o
re

 c
o
h
e
s
iv

e
 C

o
u
n
ty

; 

 •
 

A
lt

o
g

e
th

e
r 

b
e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

c
h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n

g
 p

e
o
p
le

 –
 e

n
a

b
lin

g
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n
d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 

to
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
 a

n
d
 a

c
h

ie
v
e
 t

h
e

ir
 a

s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

a
n
d
 t

o
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t
h
e

ir
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 E

v
e
ry

 C
h

ild
 

M
a
tt
e
rs

 A
g
e

n
d
a
; 

 •
 

A
lt

o
g

e
th

e
r 

g
re

e
n

e
r 

–
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 a

n
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 ‘
liv

e
a

b
le

; 
lo

c
a
l 
e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 
, 

a
n
d
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
n
g
 t

o
 t
a
c
k
lin

g
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
h
a

lle
n
g

e
s
; 

 •
 

A
lt

o
g

e
th

e
r 

B
e
tt

e
r 

C
o

u
n
c
il

 –
 e

n
s
u
ri

n
g
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
d

 a
g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
 

fi
v
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 t
h
e
m

e
s
. 

 
T

h
e
 A

lt
o

g
e
th

e
r 

B
e
tt
e
r 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

s
tr

a
n
d

 a
lig

n
s
 c

lo
s
e
s
t 

to
 B

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 ,
 b

y
:  

 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e

y
 

•
 

W
o
rk

in
g
 t
o
 s

a
ti
s
fy

 c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 

T
h

e
 G

a
te

s
h

e
a

d
 2

0
3
0

 V
is

io
n

 

 T
h
e
 V

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

G
a
te

s
h

e
a
d
 i
n
 2

0
3
0
 i
s
 ‘
lo

c
a
l 
p
e

o
p
le

 r
e
a

lis
in

g
 t

h
e
ir
 f

u
ll 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
e
n
jo

y
in

g
 t

h
e
 b

e
s
t 
q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 

lif
e
 i
n
 a

 h
e
a

lt
h

y
, 

e
q
u

a
l,
 p

ro
s
p
e
ro

u
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 G
a
te

s
h
e
a
d

’.
 

T
h
e
 V

is
io

n
 p

ro
m

o
te

s
 6

 b
id

 i
d
e
a
s
 w

h
ic

h
 f

o
rm

 t
h
e
 b

a
s
is

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

G
a
te

s
h

e
a

d
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

p
la

n
s
 a

n
d
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 
2
0

 y
e

a
rs

. 

T
h
e
 s

ix
 b

ig
 i
d
e

a
s
 a

re
: 

•
 

C
it
y
 o

f 
G

a
te

s
h
e

a
d

 

•
 

G
a
te

s
h
e
a

d
 g

o
e
s
 G

lo
b
a

l 

•
 

C
re

a
ti
v
e
 G

a
te

s
h

e
a
d

 

•
 

S
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 G
a
te

s
h

e
a
d

 

•
 

A
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 H

e
a

lt
h
 G

a
te

s
h
e

a
d

 

•
 

G
a
te

s
h
e
a

d
 V

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 

 

Page 25



 
8

                                              

G
a
te

s
h
e
a

d
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 k

e
y
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
h

e
 b

a
s
is

 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

 

•
 

B
u
ild

in
g
 S

tr
o
n
g

e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

•
 

E
m

p
o
w

e
ri

n
g
 C

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 Y

o
u

n
g
 P

e
o

p
le

 

•
 

E
m

p
o
w

e
ri

n
g
 O

ld
e
r 

P
e

o
p
le

 a
n
d
 E

n
s
u
ri

n
g
 H

e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n
it
ie

s
 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 A

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

, 
c
o

n
n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 E

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 P

ro
s
p
e
ri
ty

 

•
 

S
e
rv

in
g
 o

u
r 

C
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 

•
 

E
n
s
u
ri

n
g
 a

 S
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 G

a
te

s
h
e
a
d

 

 

O
u
r 

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 c
u
ts

 a
c
ro

s
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 k

e
y
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
s
 m

o
s
t 
c
lo

s
e
ly

 a
lig

n
e
d

 t
o
 

‘s
e
rv

in
g
 o

u
r 

C
u
s
to

m
e
rs

’ 
in

 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y
 a

s
 D

u
rh

a
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
ils

 p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 
It
 d

o
e
s
 s

o
 b

y
; 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e

y
 

•
 

W
o
rk

in
g
 t
o
 s

a
ti
s
fy

 c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 

1
.2

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 -

  
T

h
e

 M
o

u
n

ts
e

tt
 J

o
in

t 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 

M
o
u
n

ts
e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 J
o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
e
s
 o

f 
9
 D

u
rh

a
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u

n
c
ilo

rs
’ 

a
n
d

 7
 G

a
te

s
h
e
a

d
 

C
o
u
n
c
ilo

rs
’.
  
T

h
e
 k

e
y
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 t
h

a
t 
c
o
m

p
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
’s

 g
o

v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 

•
 

D
e
fi
n
in

g
 
a
n

d
 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ti
n
g

 
th

e
 
ro

le
s
 
a
n
d
 
re

s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 
o
f 

th
e
 
M

o
u

n
ts

e
tt
 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 
J
o
in

t 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
, 

w
it
h
 c

le
a
r 

d
e
le

g
a
ti
o
n
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ro
to

c
o

ls
 f

o
r 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n

 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
, 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
n

g
 

a
n

d
 

e
m

b
e
d
d

in
g

 
c
o
d
e
s
 

o
f 

c
o
n
d
u
c
t,
 

d
e
fi
n

in
g

 
th

e
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 

o
f 

b
e
h
a

v
io

u
r 

fo
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 

R
e
v
ie

w
in

g
 a

n
d
 u

p
d
a
ti
n

g
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
in

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 p

ro
c
e

d
u
re

 n
o
te

s
/m

a
n
u
a

ls
, 

w
h

ic
h
 c

le
a
rl

y
 

d
e
fi
n
e
 h

o
w

 d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

re
 t

a
k
e
n
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d

 c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
d
 i
n
 m

a
n
a
g

in
g
 r

is
k
s
. 

D
u
rh

a
m

 
C

o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n
d
 
M

o
u

n
ts

e
tt
 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 
J
o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 
C

o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
s
 
s
e
t 

o
u
t 

h
o

w
 
th

e
y
 

o
p
e
ra

te
, 

h
o

w
 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 
a
re

 
m

a
d
e
 
a
n

d
 
th

e
 
p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
 
w

h
ic

h
 
a
re

 
fo

llo
w

e
d
 
to

 
e
n
s
u
re

 
th

a
t 

th
e
s
e
 
a
re

 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
, 
tr

a
n
s
p

a
re

n
t 

a
n
d

 a
c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
le

 t
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

. 
 

A
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i

s
 i

n
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
 t

h
a
t 

a
id

s
 t

h
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
, 

s
u
p
p

o
rt

s
 

S
T

A
G

E
 1

: 
T

h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
o

u
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 i
t 

m
a

y
 b

e
 c

h
a
n

g
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

fu
tu

re
  

Page 26



 
9

    

d
e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
, 

p
ro

te
c
ts

 t
h
e
 r

e
p
u

ta
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

a
s
s
e
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 a
n
d
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

w
it
h
 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 
a

n
d
 
re

g
u
la

to
ry

 
o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
. 

T
h
is

 
in

v
o

lv
e
s
 
re

g
u
la

r 
re

p
o
rt

s
 
b

y
 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u
d

it
, 

to
 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 

d
e
fi
n
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

IP
F

A
 c

o
d

e
 o

f 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
, 

a
n

d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 A

c
c
o
u

n
ts

 a
n

d
 A

u
d

it
 R

e
g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0

3
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
’s

 i
n
d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n

t 
o
p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

d
e
q
u

a
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
y
s
te

m
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l,
 a

t 
th

e
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

, 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t.
 

T
h
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

A
n
n
u

a
l 

in
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d

it
 

re
p
o
rt

 
re

c
o
g

n
is

e
d

 
th

a
t 

th
e
 

J
o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

h
a
d
 

m
o
re

 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 
to

 
a
d
d
re

s
s
 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 
a
n
d
 
th

a
t 

in
 
o
rd

e
r 

to
 
s
tr

e
n
g

th
e

n
 
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
o
n
tr

o
l,
 
a
n
d
 
to

 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a

t 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

re
 d

ir
e
c
te

d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
, 

a
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

s
s
e
t 

M
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e

d
. 
  

T
h
e
 

a
n
n
u
a

l 
re

p
o
rt

 
a

n
d
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 

a
 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

w
h

ic
h
 

is
 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 

b
y
 

th
e
 

jo
in

t 

c
o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

1
.3

  
 T

h
e

 s
c

o
p

e
 o

f 
o

u
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 A

s
s

e
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 

T
h
e
 M

o
u
n

ts
e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
a
 S

A
M

P
 i

s
 i

n
te

n
d

e
d
 t

o
 s

h
o

w
 h

o
w

 o
u
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 a

s
s
e
ts

 s
h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d
 t

o
 

m
e
e
t 

o
u
r 

c
o
n
ti
n
u

in
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
b

lig
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 a

s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

a
n
d
 i

s
 a

ls
o
 a

 m
e
a
n
s
 b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 c

a
n
 

m
a
p
 h

o
w

 o
u
r 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 a

s
s
e
ts

 m
a
tc

h
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

. 
 I

t 
is

 a
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 u

s
 w

it
h
 a

 c
le

a
r 

d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
tr

a
v
e

l 
fo

r 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

T
h
e
 m

a
in

 s
ta

g
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 S

A
M

P
 a

re
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
e
ft

 c
o
lu

m
n
 a

n
d
 a

re
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 m

o
re

 

d
e
ta

il 
th

ro
u

g
h
o

u
t 
th

e
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n
t.
 

T
h
e
 
S

A
M

P
 
p
ro

v
id

e
s
 
th

e
 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 
b

y
 
w

h
ic

h
 
o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 
a
s
s
e
ts

 
a
re

 
a
lig

n
e

d
 
to

 
o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

O
v
e
ra

ll 
it
 e

n
s
u
re

s
 t

h
a
t 

o
u
r 

b
u
ild

in
g
s
 a

n
d
 l

a
n

d
 c

a
n

 s
u
p

p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

th
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 l
e
a

d
 a

n
d
 e

n
a
b

le
 c

h
a
n
g

e
. 

 

T
h
e
 S

A
M

P
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
o
l 
w

h
ic

h
, 

a
lo

n
g
s
id

e
 t

h
o
s
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 o

th
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
s
, 

w
ill

 

in
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 A

s
s
e
t 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 M

o
u

n
ts

e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 M
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 e
n
a

b
le

 u
s
 t
o
; 

•
 

fo
rm

u
la

te
 a

 p
la

n
n
e

d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
a

ir
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
, 

•
 

C
o
n
s
id

e
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o

n
s
, 
re

fu
rb

is
h
m

e
n
t 
w

o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 b
u

ild
 p

ro
je

c
ts

. 

 

A
n
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 o

u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
; 

o
u
r 

ro
le

s
 a

n
d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
, 
o

u
r 

lin
k
s
 t
o
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 
th

e
 

s
c
o
p
e
 o

f 
th

is
 P

la
n
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t
o
 o

u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 
1

0
 

y
e

a
rs

 

S
T

A
G

E
 2

: 
T

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 

n
e
e
d

s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

a
lo

n
g

s
id

e
 o

u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

  
 

C
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
w

h
a
t 

o
u
r 

‘id
e

a
l’ 

a
s
s
e
ts

 
s
h
o
u
ld

 l
o
o
k
 l
ik

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

fu
tu

re
, 
a
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 
a
n
d
 h

o
w

 i
t 

is
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
, 
a
n

d
 a

n
 

a
n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 

h
o

w
 o

u
r 

‘id
e
a

ls
’ 
d

if
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 a

s
s
e
t 
b

a
s
e

 

S
T

A
G

E
 3

: 
T

h
e
 k

e
y
 a

re
a
s
 

o
f 

c
h

a
n

g
e
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
  

 

 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

a
s
s
e
ts

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 
1

0
 

y
e

a
rs

, 
e

v
a

lu
a
ti
n
g
 h

o
w

 w
e
 

in
te

n
d
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
s
e

 
(w

it
h
in

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
),

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

th
a
t 

p
ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 

u
p
o
n

 o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 

Page 27



 
1
0

T
h
e
 S

A
M

P
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

n
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 u
ti
lis

e
d

 a
s
s
e
ts

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

th
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

a
n

d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 n

e
e
d
. 

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
is

 i
t 

is
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a

l 
th

a
t 

w
e
 a

n
a
ly

s
e

 

o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 
a
n
d

 
c
a
rr

y
 
o
u
t 

a
 
c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 
re

v
ie

w
 
o
f 

o
u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

. 
A

s
s
e
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 b

u
ild

in
g
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
 d

a
ta

 a
n
d
 t

h
e

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

u
d
it
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 

S
A

M
P

 a
n

d
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 d

a
ta

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 i
n
 S

e
c
ti
o
n

 4
. 

T
h
is

 b
a
s
e

lin
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 e

n
a
b

le
s
 

u
s
 t

o
 v

ie
w

 t
h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 h
ig

h
 l

e
v
e

l 
o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

n
e
e
d

. 

 
 2

. 
O

u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

B
e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l,
 s

y
m

p
a
th

e
ti
c
, 

s
u

p
p
o
rt

iv
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a

l 
a
d

v
ic

e
 o

n
 f

u
n
e
ra

l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

a
n
 g

iv
e
 a

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 i
n
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
n

g
 t

h
e
 f

u
n

e
ra

l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
f 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
. 
O

v
e
ra

ll 
th

e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 
p
ro

v
id

e
d
 
is

 
a
 
v
a

lu
e
d
 
o
n

e
 
th

a
t 

h
a
s
 
a
c
h
ie

v
e

d
 
a
 
G

o
ld

 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 
th

ro
u
g
h

 
th

e
 
IC

C
M

 
(I

n
s
ti
tu

te
 
o
f 

C
e
m

e
te

ry
 a

n
d
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t)

. 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 s

ix
 g

re
e
n
 f

la
g
s
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
 t

o
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

c
e
m

e
te

ri
e
s
 

a
n
d
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

s
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt

, 
in

 r
e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i

n
v
o

lv
e
m

e
n
t.
 

In
 2

0
1
1
, 

B
e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

a
s
 r

a
te

d
 b

y
 I
C

C
M

 a
s
 t

h
e
 e

ig
h
th

 b
e
s
t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e

 c
o
u
n
tr

y
. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 t

h
a
t 

h
a

v
e
 e

ff
e
c
te

d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e

. 
T

h
e
 m

a
in

 c
h
a
lle

n
g
e
 t

o
 

th
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 w

a
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e
n
t 
(f

ro
m

 1
s
t  J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1

3
) 

fo
r 

5
0
%

 o
f 

a
ll 

c
re

m
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 b

e
 m

e
rc

u
ry

 a
b

a
te

d
. 
  

 

A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

re
c
e
n
t 

in
d
e
p

e
n
d
e
n

t 
a

n
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

s
tu

d
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 i

n
d

ic
a
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

4
8
%

 o
f 

m
e
n
 a

n
d
 4

3
%

 o
f 

B
ri
ta

in
’s

 a
d
u

lt
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 o

b
e
s
e
 b

y
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

2
0
3
0

. 
W

it
h
 2

5
%

 o
f 

a
d
u
lt
s
 n

o
w

 t
h
o
u

g
h
t 

to
 b

e
 o

b
e
s
e

, 

s
h
o
u
ld

 
th

is
 
tr

e
n
d
 
c
o
n

ti
n

u
e

 
a
s
 
in

d
ic

a
te

d
, 

w
e
 
w

ill
 
h

a
v
e
 
to

 
a
d

a
p
t 

to
 
d
e

a
lin

g
 
w

it
h
 
la

rg
e
r 

c
lie

n
ts

 
fo

r 
th

e
 

fo
re

s
e
e
a
b
le

 f
u
tu

re
. 

 W
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
is

 t
re

n
d
 a

n
d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 l

o
n
g
 t

e
rm

, 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 o

u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
a
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n
t.
  
  
  

  
  
  

 

S
in

c
e
 

L
o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

w
e
 

h
a

v
e
 

c
a
rr

ie
d
 

o
u
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

w
it
h

in
 

M
o
u

n
ts

e
tt

 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

, 
s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 h
a
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
:-

 

   

V
ie

w
 f
ro

m
 M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt

 
C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 

 

Page 28



 
1
1

 

B
u

il
d

in
g

s
 

 
 

F
lo

o
r 

s
c
re

e
d
 a

n
d

 f
in

is
h

 
£
 

1
,0

0
0
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 

N
e

w
 u

n
it
s
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

to
p
s
  

£
 

  
  
 1

,7
0
0

 

W
a
te

r 
d
a
m

a
g
e
 t
o
 w

in
d
o

w
s
 r

e
v
e
a

ls
  

£
 

  
1
,4

6
4
  
  

In
te

rn
a

l 
d

e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n
  

£
  

 
  
 7

,5
0
0

 

U
p
g
ra

d
e
 e

le
c
tr

ic
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

D
D

A
 W

o
rk

s
 

£
 

  
  
  
 4

0
,0

0
0

 

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
in

s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
d
is

a
b
le

d
 t

o
ile

ts
 

 
2
0
,0

0
0

 

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n

 o
f 

B
a
c
a

’ 
s
 b

o
o
k
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
 

£
 

 4
,0

0
0
  
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

b
lin

d
s
 

£
 

  
  
  
5

5
6

 

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
c
re

m
a
to

r 
s
e
rv

ic
in

g
 

£
  

  
  
1
,5

0
0

 

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n

 o
f 

b
o
o
k
 o

f 
re

m
e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
 c

a
b
in

e
t 

£
 

4
,7

6
4

 

T
o

ta
l 

£
 

8
2
,4

8
4
.0

0
 

 2
.1

 T
h

e
 V

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
a

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 M

o
u

n
ts

e
tt

 C
re

m
a

to
ri

u
m

  

T
h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

 a
n

d
 l

a
n

d
 u

ti
lis

e
d
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
a
, 

n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 t
o

w
a
rd

s
 d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
v
is

io
n

 f
o
r 

b
o
th

 D
u
rh

a
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 G

a
te

s
h
e

a
d
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 a
n
d
 o

u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 V

is
io

n
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 i

n
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

. 

B
e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

o
rk

s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 A

lt
o
g
e
th

e
r 

B
e
tt
e
r 

C
o

u
n
c
il 

s
tr

a
n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

P
la

n
. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 m
a
n

y
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
fa

c
to

rs
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 d

ri
v
e

n
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 o

u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 i
.e

. 
th

e
 c

re
m

a
to

r 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d
 M

e
rc

u
ry

 
A

b
a

te
m

e
n
t 

is
s
u
e
s
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
p

la
c
e
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
a

 

a
b
le

 t
o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 t
h

e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 a

d
u

lt
 o

b
e
s
it
y
. 

T
o
 e

n
a
b

le
 u

s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

v
is

io
n
 w

e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
 

b
u

ild
in

g
s
 

th
a
t 

a
re

 
le

g
is

la
ti
v
e

ly
 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t 

a
n
d
 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 

a
n
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
a

n
d
 

s
y
m

p
a

th
e
ti
c
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 b

e
re

a
v
e
d
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 n
e

e
d

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
ti
n

u
a
l 
m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

 a
n
d
 p

e
ri

o
d
ic

 u
p
g
ra

d
e
 i
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 

s
o
 t
h
a
t 

w
e
 c

a
n

 s
u
s
ta

in
 a

n
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 
p
o
rt

fo
lio

. 
 

W
h
e
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri

n
g
 f

u
tu

re
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
in

 o
u
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 w
e

 m
u
s
t 
th

e
re

fo
re

 s
e
e
k
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 

w
e
; 

  

Page 29



 
1
2

         3
. 

T
h

e
 a

n
ti

c
ip

a
te

d
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
li

v
e
ry

 o
f 

o
u

r 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
a
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

te
n

 y
e

a
rs

  

A
s
 a

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

e
 a

ls
o
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t

h
a
t 

o
th

e
r 

c
h
a

lle
n
g

e
s
 m

a
y
 l

ie
 a

h
e
a

d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 v

is
io

n
 

a
n
d
 a

s
p

ir
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

it
 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

w
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n

d
 t

o
 a

n
y
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

m
a

y
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

u
p
o
n

 

o
u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

in
g
 
y
e
a
rs

, 
w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
is

 b
e
 b

ro
u
g
h

t 
a
b
o

u
t 

b
y
 a

 s
h
if
t 

in
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

p
o
lic

y
, 
c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 i
n

 d
e

liv
e
ry

 m
e
th

o
d
s
, 
s
o
c
ia

l 
o
r 

d
e
m

o
g
ra

p
h

ic
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 e

tc
. 

A
s
 s

u
c
h
, 

th
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
u

r 
S

A
M

P
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 t

h
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 e

x
p
e
c
t 

to
 a

p
p
e

a
r 

o
n
 t

h
e
 

h
o
ri

z
o
n
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 (
u
p
 t

o
 2

 y
e

a
rs

),
 m

e
d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 (
3
 t

o
 5

 y
e

a
rs

) 
a
n
d
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

te
rm

 (
6
 t

o
 1

0
 y

e
a
rs

).
 

In
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 t

h
e
s
e

 c
h
a

n
g

e
s
, 

w
e

 w
ill

 t
h

e
n
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 m

a
p
 o

u
t 

h
o

w
 o

u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 m
e
e
ts

 

re
q
u
ir
e

d
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 c

h
a

n
g
e
s
 w

e
 m

a
y
 n

e
e

d
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

 

     

 V
1

 
P

ro
v
id

e
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
e
n
s
it
iv

e
, 
re

s
p

e
c
tf

u
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

it
ti
n
g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 b

e
re

a
v
e
d

. 
  

 V
2

 
P

ro
v
id

e
 c

re
m

a
to

rs
 a

n
d
 a

b
a

te
m

e
n
t 
e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 f

it
 f

o
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
ly

 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 s
e
t 
o

u
t 
in

 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 L

e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
lie

s
 

w
it
h
 E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 A

c
t 
1

9
9
0

 a
n

d
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 G
u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 b

y
 

D
E

F
R

A
. 

V
3

 
M

a
in

ta
in

 a
n
d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 t
o

 g
iv

e
n
 c

o
m

fo
rt

 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
o
la

ti
o

n
 i
n
 a

 l
a

n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 s

e
tt

in
g
. 

 

Page 30



 
1
3

                     

S
h

o
rt

-t
e
rm

 c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 (

u
p
 t

o
 2

 y
e
a
rs

) 
 

•
 

T
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 t
o
 r

e
s
p

o
n
d

 t
o
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 b

ro
u

g
h
t 

a
b
o

u
t 
th

ro
u
g
h
 

th
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 c
h
a
n

g
e
s
 w

it
h
 r

e
g
a
rd

s
 t

o
 t
h
e
 d

e
a
th

 c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 

•
 

 T
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o

 t
h
e

 c
h
a
n

g
e
s
 w

it
h

 r
e
g
a
rd

s
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g
e
s
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d
 

in
 t

h
e
 f

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
  
 

•
 

T
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 a

n
y
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 b

a
c
k
 l
o
g
s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
rs

 2
0
1

3
/1

4
 a

n
d
 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
. 

M
e
d

iu
m

-t
e
rm

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 (

u
p
 t
o
 3

 t
o
 5

 y
e

a
rs

) 
 

•
 

A
s
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 f

u
tu

re
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

P
la

n
s
, 

w
e

 w
ill

 n
e
e

d
 t
o
 

re
v
is

it
 a

n
d
 a

d
a
p

t 
o
u
r 

o
w

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 s

o
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
s
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t
o
 a

lig
n

 w
it
h
 a

n
y
 

c
h
a
n
g

in
g
 l
o
c
a

l 
n

e
e
d
s
. 

•
 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

to
 t

h
e
 d

ra
ft

 C
e
m

e
te

ry
 P

o
lic

y
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t
o

 s
e
e
k
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 a

n
d
 c

e
m

e
te

ry
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 f

it
 f

o
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
. 
 

L
o

n
g

-t
e
rm

 c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 (

u
p
 t

o
 6

 t
o
 1

0
 y

e
a
rs

) 
 

•
 

It
 i
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 d

e
a

th
 r

a
te

 i
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 f

ro
m

 2
0
1
8
 n

a
tu

ra
lly

 p
la

c
in

g
 

g
re

a
te

r 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 u

p
o

n
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
a

p
t/

im
p
ro

v
e
/r

e
p
la

c
e
 o

u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 a

n
d
 C

e
m

e
te

ri
e
s
 a

s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

. 
  

•
 

T
h
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 l
if
e
s
p
a
n
 o

f 
o
u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

rs
 i
s
 i
n
 e

x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
1
0
 y

e
a
rs

. 
A

n
n
u

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
s
 

a
re

 b
e

in
g
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 a

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
 f

u
n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 e

n
a
b

le
 t

h
e

 i
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e

w
 c

re
m

a
to

rs
 

a
n
d
 m

e
rc

u
ry

 a
b
a

te
m

e
n
t 
e
q

u
ip

m
e
n
t 

w
it
h
o

u
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 s

o
u
rc

e
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 

n
e
e
d

 t
o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

a
n

y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 s

o
u
rc

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
o
r 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
re

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
d
. 

•
 

It
 i
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

a
d
u

lt
 o

b
e
s
it
y
 l
e
v
e
ls

 w
ill

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a

lly
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
o
n

g
 t
e
rm

. 
W

e
 

w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
is

 t
re

n
d
 a

n
d
 a

d
a
p

t 
o
u
r 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 t
o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 o
u
r 

la
rg

e
r 

c
lie

n
ts

. 
  

Page 31



 
1
4

   
  
  
  
  

  
 

     
  
  
  
  

  
  

                       

 4
. 

A
s
s
e
t 

S
u

p
p

ly
 P

ro
fi

le
 

If
 w

e
 a

re
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 o

u
r 

a
m

b
it
io

n
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
e
n
s
it
iv

e
, 

re
s
p

e
c
tf

u
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

it
ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

th
e

 b
e
re

a
v
e
d
, 

w
e

 

m
u
s
t 

h
a
v
e
 a

 l
a

n
d
 a

n
d
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 w
h
ic

h
 a

s
s
is

ts
 u

s
. 

T
h
is

 m
e
a
n
s
 w

e
 m

u
s
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 a

n
d
 

g
ro

u
n

d
s
 t
h
a
t 

g
iv

e
 c

o
m

fo
rt

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
o

la
ti
o
n

. 
 

W
h
ils

t 
m

a
jo

r 
s
te

p
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 t
a
k
e
n
 o

v
e
r 

re
c
e
n
t 

y
e

a
rs

 t
o
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
 o

u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 C
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
s
te

p
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 t

o
 r

e
a

lis
e
 o

u
r 

v
is

io
n
, 

a
n
d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h
 i
t 

is
 e

s
s
e
n

ti
a

l 
th

a
t 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 u

p
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 k
n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 a

s
s
e
t 
b
a
s
e

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 i
t 
is

 p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
. 
 

4
.1

 O
u

r 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 a

s
s

e
ts

  

4
.1

.1
 M

o
u

n
ts

e
tt

 C
re

m
a

to
ri

u
m

  

T
h
e
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 i
s
 o

w
n

e
d

 a
n
d

 o
p
e
ra

te
d
 b

y
 a

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
D

u
rh

a
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n
d

 

G
a
te

s
h
e
a

d
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 

T
h
e
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 i
s
 n

e
s
tl
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 o

u
ts

k
ir
ts

 o
f 

D
ip

to
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 (

A
6
9

2
) 

a
n

d
 s

e
rv

e
s
 t

h
e

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 

w
h
o
le

 o
f 

C
o
u
n
ty

 D
u
rh

a
m

 a
n
d
 G

a
te

s
h
e
a

d
. 

It
 i
s
 ‘
T

 s
h
a
p

e
d
’,
 g

iv
in

g
 p

a
n
o
ra

m
ic

 v
ie

w
s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e

 m
e
a
d
o

w
la

n
d

 

s
u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 t

h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 a

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 d

is
ta

n
t 

w
o

o
d

la
n

d
 s

u
rr

o
u
n
d

in
g

 t
h
e

 s
it
e
. 

T
h
e
re

 
a
re

 
tw

o
 
b
u

ild
in

g
s
 
th

a
t 

th
e
 
p

u
b

lic
 
h

a
v
e
 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 
to

 
w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 
c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

. 
T

h
e
 
C

h
a
p
e

l,
 
w

h
ic

h
 

        

 

C
h
a
p
e
l 
o
f 
R
e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
 

  

T
H

E
 F

U
T

U
R

E
 N

E
E

D
S

 O
F

 O
U

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 

A
L

O
N

G
S

ID
E

 O
U

R
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 

P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

  

Page 32



 
1
5

                                              

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
s
 t

w
o
 s

e
ts

 o
f 

la
d
ie

s
 a

n
d
 g

e
n
t’
s
 w

a
s
h
ro

o
m

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 C

h
a
p

e
l 
o
f 

R
e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
 w

h
ic

h
 h

o
ld

s
 t

h
e
 

B
o
o
k
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
. 
  

 A
re

a
s
 a

re
 s

e
t 

a
s
id

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

c
a
tt
e
ri
n
g
 o

f 
c
re

m
a
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

o
u
t 

th
e
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 l
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 a

n
 a

tm
o
s
p
h
e
re

 

o
f 

p
e
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 t
ra

n
q
u

ill
it
y
 p

re
v
a

ils
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

th
e
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

. 

M
o
re

 r
e
c
e

n
tl
y
 M

o
u
n

ts
e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 w
a
s
 g

ra
n
te

d
 G

re
e
n
 F

la
g
 s

ta
tu

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 y

e
a
r 

ru
n
n

in
g

, 

In
 e

x
c
e
s
s
 i
f 

1
,2

0
0
 c

re
m

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
e
a
c
h

 y
e

a
r.

 

4
.1

.2
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
 C

h
a

p
e

l 
  
  

  
 

T
h
e
 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 
C

h
a
p
e
l 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 
s
e
a
ti
n

g
 
fo

r 
u
p
 
to

 
1

2
0
 

p
e
o

p
le

 
w

it
h
 
s
ta

n
d
in

g
 
ro

o
m

 
fo

r 
o
v
e
r 

1
0
0
. 

A
d
jo

in
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
p
e

l 
is

 a
 w

a
it
in

g
 r

o
o
m

. 
T

h
e
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 f

lo
ra

l 
d
is

p
la

y
 a

re
a
 i
s
 s

it
u
a
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

x
it
 a

re
a
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
h
a
p
e

l,
 
in

 
w

h
ic

h
 
re

la
ti
v
e
s
 
a
n
d

 
fr

ie
n
d
s
 
c
a
n

 
v
ie

w
 
fl
o

ra
l 

tr
ib

u
te

s
, 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 
th

e
 
s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

A
ll 

a
re

a
s
 
o
f 

th
e

 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 a
re

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 p

e
o
p

le
 i
n
 w

h
e
e

lc
h
a

ir
s
. 

F
o
r 

th
e
 h

a
rd

 o
f 

h
e
a
ri
n

g
, 

in
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 l

o
o
p
s
 a

re
 i

n
s
ta

lle
d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 C

h
a
p

e
l.
 S

p
e
c
ia

lly
 a

d
a
p
te

d
 t

o
ile

t 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
, 

s
u
it
a
b

le
 f

o
r 

d
is

a
b

le
d
 p

e
rs

o
n
s
, 

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 t

h
e
 w

a
it
in

g
 r

o
o
m

 o
p
p
o
s
it
e
 t

h
e
 C

h
a

p
e

l 
e
n
tr

a
n
c
e
. 

G
u
id

e
 d

o
g
s
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e

 d
o
g
s
 a

re
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 t

o
 e

n
te

r 
a
ll 

p
a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 a

n
d
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
. 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 t

im
e
s
 a

re
 e

v
e
ry

 4
5
 m

in
u
te

s
 a

n
d
 h

a
lf
 h

o
u
r,

 a
llo

w
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 2

0
 m

in
u
te

s
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
, 

g
iv

in
g
 

ti
m

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
p

e
l 
to

 b
e
 t
id

ie
d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 e

a
c
h
 f

u
n
e
ra

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
. 

T
h
e
 s

ty
le

, 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
a

n
d
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 a

re
 i
n

 k
e
e
p
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

. 

4
.1

.3
 C

h
a

p
e

l 
o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c

e
 

T
h
e
 C

h
a
p
e

l 
o
f 

R
e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
 i

s
 s

it
u
a
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

h
a
n
d

 s
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 i
n
 a

n
 a

re
a
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 

fo
r 

fl
o
ra

l 
tr

ib
u
te

. 

It
 i

s
 a

 h
e
x
a
g

o
n
a

l 
b

u
ild

in
g

 w
h
ic

h
 i

n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
s
 t

h
e
 b

o
o

k
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 a

 b
o
o
k
 v

ie
w

 s
y
s
te

m
 

w
h
ic

h
 i

s
 t

o
u
c
h
 s

c
re

e
n
 t

o
 e

n
a
b

le
 t

h
e
 w

h
o
le

 b
o
o
k
 o

f 
re

m
e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
 t

o
 b

e
 v

ie
w

e
d

. 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

 f
a
c
ili

ty
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 p

la
c
e
 f

lo
w

e
rs

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 a

n
d
 v

a
s
e
s
 a

re
 s

u
p
p

lie
d
. 

  
  

 4
.2

 H
o

w
 o

u
r 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 C
re

m
a

to
ri

a
 a

re
 P

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

  
 

 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 C
h
a
p
e
l 
 

Page 33



 
1
6

                                              

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 D

a
ta

b
a

s
e
, 

d
e
ta

ils
 w

h
e
re

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
, 

a
re

 h
e
ld

 o
n
 a

ll 
a
s
s
e
ts

 

u
ti
lis

e
d
 

b
y
 

B
e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

M
o
u

n
ts

e
tt

 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

, 
w

it
h
 
re

g
a
rd

s
 
to

 
th

e
ir
 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
, 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
, 
s
u

it
a

b
ili

ty
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 
  
  

4
.2

.1
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

/o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 r
e

p
a

ir
s
 

A
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
 s

u
rv

e
y
 w

a
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

in
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

M
o

u
n
ts

e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 i
n
 2

0
1
2
 a

n
d
 s

h
o

w
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 

a
re

 
in

 
g
o
o
d
 

c
o

n
d
it
io

n
, 

o
n

ly
 

re
q

u
ir

in
g
 

in
te

rn
a
l 

/ 
e
x
te

rn
a
l 

d
e
c
o
ra

ti
o

n
 

in
 

2
0

1
3
/1

4
.T

h
e
re

 
a
re

 

h
o

w
e

v
e
r 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

w
o
rk

s
 i
d
e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 w
h

ic
h
 w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 o

ff
e
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 b

e
re

a
v
e
d
. 

T
h
is

 h
a
s
 a

 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
a
l 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 s

u
rv

e
y
 
n
e

e
d
 
o
f 

£
2
, 

9
1

5
, 

4
3
1

, 
£
6
2
,5

9
0

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 
w

o
rk

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 u

rg
e
n
t 

/ 

e
s
s
e
n
ti
a

l 
w

h
ic

h
 
h
a

v
e
 
n
o
t 

b
e
e
n

 
in

c
lu

d
e
d
 
w

it
h

in
 
th

e
 
c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

s
 
a
n
d
 
w

h
ic

h
 
a
re

 

re
q
u
ir
e

d
 

w
it
h

in
 

tw
o
 

y
e

a
rs

, 
£
2
,5

2
2
,3

1
4

 
is

 
d

e
s
ir
a
b

le
 

w
o
rk

s
 

w
h

ic
h
 

h
a
v
e
 

b
e

e
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d

 
w

it
h

in
 

th
e
 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

s
, 

d
e
s
ir
a
b
le

 w
o
rk

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

s
 

a
re

 £
1

6
1
,5

2
7
 a

n
d

 £
1

6
9
,0

0
0
 i
s
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

te
rm

 w
o
rk

s
. 
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 C

o
n
d
it

io
n
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 (
a
s
 a

t 
S

e
p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1

3
) 

   
  
  
  
  

  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
T

O
T

A
L

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 N
E

E
D

 B
Y

 P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 (
£
) 

  
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 

 P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

  
1
  

U
R

G
E

N
T

,E
S

S
E

N
T

I
A

L
  
N

O
T

 
IN

C
L
U

D
E

D
 I

N
 

C
R

E
M

A
T

O
R

IU
M

 
IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 

W
O

R
K

S
 

 
  
(1

3
/1

4
 )

 

 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 2
 

L
O

N
G

E
R

 T
E

R
M

 
D

E
S

IR
A

B
L

E
 

W
O

R
K

S
 W

H
IC

H
 

H
A

V
E

 B
E

E
N

 
IN

C
L
U

D
E

D
 I

N
 

C
R

E
M

A
T

O
R

IU
M

 
IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 

W
O

R
K

S
 (

1
4
/1

5
 –

 
1
6
/1

7
) 

 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 3
 

L
O

N
G

E
R

 T
E

R
M

 
D

E
S

IR
A

B
L

E
 

W
O

R
K

S
 W

H
IC

H
 

H
A

V
E

 B
E

E
N

 
IN

C
L
U

D
E

D
 I

N
 

C
R

E
M

A
T

O
R

IU
M

 
IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 

W
O

R
K

S
 (

1
4
/1

5
 –

 
1
6
/1

7
) 

 

 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 4
 

L
O

N
G

E
R

 T
E

R
M

 
W

O
R

K
S

 
  

(1
7
/1

8
 o

n
w

a
rd

s
) 

  M
o
u

n
ts

e
tt
 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 

 £
  
  
  
  

6
2
,5

9
0

 

 £
  
  
 2

,5
2

2
,3

1
4

 

 £
  
  
  

1
6
1
,5

2
7

 

 £
  
  
 1

6
9
,0

0
0

 

  T
O

T
A

L
 

 
 

  £
2
,9

1
5
,4

3
1

 

 

Page 34



 
1
7

                                              

T
h
e
 t

a
b
le

 a
b

o
v
e
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
 a

n
y
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 o
r 

c
o
s
ts

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 

C
re

m
a
to

rs
. 

In
 
s
e
e
k
in

g
 
to

 
a
d
d
re

s
s
 
th

e
 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 
n
e

e
d
s
 
o
f 

o
u
r 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

, 
w

e
 
ro

u
ti
n
e

ly
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
 
a
n

d
 
a
d
d
re

s
s
 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 o

u
r 

R
e
p
a

ir
s
 a

n
d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 B

u
d
g

e
t 

a
n
d
 R

e
p
a
ir
s
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
. 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 
b
e
e

n
 
m

a
d
e
 
in

 
re

c
e
n
t 

y
e

a
rs

 
to

 
a
d
d
re

s
s
 
th

e
 
m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 
b
a
c
k
lo

g
 
a
n
d
 
o
th

e
r 

re
p
a

ir
s
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 s

u
it
a

b
ili

ty
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.
  

 4
.2

.2
. 
S

u
ff

ic
ie

n
c

y
 

U
n
fo

rt
u
n
a
te

ly
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e

n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 o

n
 o

u
r 

a
s
s
e
ts

 t
o
 d

a
te

 a
lt
h
o
u

g
h
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 

b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

in
g
 y

e
a
rs

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n

c
il’

s
 a

g
re

e
d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 

S
u
c
h
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 a
s
c
e
rt

a
in

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 a

re
 o

p
ti
m

a
lly

 u
ti
lis

e
d
, 
h
a
s
 s

p
a
re

 s
p
a
c
e
 o

r 

n
o
t,

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 j
o
in

e
d
-u

p
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

lo
n
g
s
id

e
 o

th
e
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 

w
ill

 e
n
a
b

le
 u

s
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 b
e
tt
e
r 

v
a

lu
e

 f
o
r 

m
o
n
e

y
 N

e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o
d
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 a
n

d
 B

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
s
s
e
t 
p
o
rt

fo
lio

 f
ro

m
 w

h
ic

h
 o

u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

a
n

 b
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
. 
In

 g
e
n

e
ra

l 
te

rm
s
, 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 s

p
a
c
e
 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

in
 a

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 i
t 
m

ig
h
t 
m

e
a
n
 t
h
a

t 
w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
c
re

a
ti
n

g
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a

l 
s
p
a
c
e
 i
n
 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 e

it
h
e
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 r

e
-p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

r 
a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
. 
  

 H
o

w
e

v
e
r 

M
o
u

n
ts

e
tt
 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 
is

 
o
p
ti
m

a
lly

 
u
s
e
d

 
b

y
 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 

o
f 

D
u
rh

a
m

 
C

o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n

d
 

G
a
te

s
h
e
a

d
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

n
e
e

d
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 b
e
re

a
v
e

d
; 

h
o

w
e

v
e
r 

th
is

 m
a
y
 o

n
ly

 b
e
c
o
m

e
 a

n
 i
s
s
u
e
 

fo
r 

M
o
u
n
ts

e
tt

 w
h

e
re

 d
e
a
th

 r
a
te

s
 d

o
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
ly

. 
S

u
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 w

ill
 w

h
e
re

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

llo
w

, 
b
e

 

lo
o
k
e
d
 

a
t 

a
s
 

o
n

e
 

p
a
rt

 
o
f 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 
P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

a
lt
h

o
u
g

h
 

th
e

 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

re
v
ie

w
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 c

o
v
e
rs

 w
h

o
le

 p
o
rt

fo
lio

 a
re

a
s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 o

n
e
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a
l 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 M

o
u

n
ts

e
tt
. 

  
  
  

 

4
.2

.3
 S

u
it

a
b

il
it

y
  

F
u
ll 

s
u
it
a
b

ili
ty

 
s
u
rv

e
y
s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 

th
e
 

w
h
o
le

 
o
f 

th
e
 

B
e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

p
o
rt

fo
lio

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

M
o
u
n

ts
e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n

 c
a
rr

ie
d

 o
u
t 

a
n

d
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

b
u

ild
in

g
s
 a

re
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
n
d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n

. 
T

h
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 

M
o
u
n

ts
e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 h
a
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

 a
 b

a
s
ic

 s
u
it
a

b
ili

ty
 a

u
d
it
, 

th
e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

b
e
lo

w
 a

t 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 6

 (
G

a
p
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

) 
 

Page 35



 
1
8

                      

It
 i
s
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n

 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 n

e
w

 s
u

it
a
b

ili
ty

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 o
n
 a

ll 
a
s
s
e
ts

 u
ti
lis

e
d

 b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n

 

th
e
 c

o
m

in
g
 m

o
n
th

s
/y

e
a
rs

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

it
s
 r

o
lli

n
g
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 

Is
s
u
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
s
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 t
h
e

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
 u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 u

p
o
n
 h

o
w

 w
e

ll 
e
a
c
h
 a

s
s
e
t 

m
e
e
ts

 t
h
e
 

n
e
e
d
s
 
o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 a
n

d
 a

ls
o
 
h
o

w
 
w

e
ll 

e
a
c
h
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 
p
ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e
r 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 i

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
to

 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
b
u

ild
in

g
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
it
a
b
ili

ty
 i

n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
. 

S
u
it
a
b

ili
ty

 i
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 u

s
e
rs

/c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 m

e
e
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 

in
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
u
s
e
. 
A

 s
e
ri
e
s
 o

f 
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 a

s
k
e
d
 a

ro
u
n

d
 w

h
e

th
e
r 

s
ta

ff
/c

u
s
to

m
e
rs

 f
in

d
 t
h

e
 

h
e
a
ti
n
g

/l
ig

h
ti
n

g
/v

e
n
ti
la

ti
o
n
/d

e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n
 s

ta
ff

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
a
e
s
th

e
ti
c
s
 e

tc
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 o

p
in

io
n
 a

s
 

g
o
o
d

/f
a
ir
/p

o
o
r.

 T
h
is

 d
e
ta

il 
h

e
lp

s
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 f

u
tu

re
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
In

 t
h

is
 i
n
s
ta

n
c
e
, 
th

e
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
r 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 i
n

 h
is

 o
p
in

io
n
 w

h
a
t 
th

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

e
re

 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
s
u
it
a
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 t
h

is
 e

n
a
b

le
d

 t
h
e

 g
a

p
s
 t

o
 

b
e
 d

ra
w

n
 o

u
t.
 I
t 

is
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 a

lt
h

o
u
g

h
, 

w
e
 u

s
u
a

lly
 f

in
d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

is
 t
h
e
 b

e
s
t 
s
o
u
rc

e
 o

f 

k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e

, 
th

a
t 
th

e
re

 m
a

y
 b

e
 o

th
e
r 

s
u
it
a
b

ili
ty

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
s
ta

ff
/c

u
s
to

m
e
rs

 m
a

y
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 h
ig

h
lig

h
t 

w
h
ic

h
 

c
o
u
ld

, 
s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
a

n
d
 o

f 
c
o
u
rs

e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 I
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n

. 

4
.2

.4
 A

c
c

e
s

s
ib

il
it

y
 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 r

e
c
o
g
n

is
e
d
 d

u
ty

 t
o
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e

d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

d
is

a
b
le

d
 o

r 
im

p
a
ir
e
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

, 
s
ta

ff
 a

n
d
 v

is
it
o
rs

, 
M

o
u
n

ts
e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
a

 h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 t

h
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

o
f 

a
n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 a
u
d
it
. 

A
 

fe
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 r
e
p

o
rt

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
s
e
 w

o
rk

s
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
b

y
 o

u
r 

in
 h

o
u
s
e
 D

e
s
ig

n
 T

e
a
m

. 
 

4
.2

.5
 E

n
e

rg
y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

A
n
n

u
a

l 
e
n

e
rg

y
 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 
d
e
ta

ils
 
a
re

 
c
o

lla
te

d
 
o

n
 
a

ll 
a
s
s
e
ts

 
u
ti
lis

e
d
 
b

y
 
B

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 
a
n

d
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

a
ro

u
n

d
 

e
n

e
rg

y
 

c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 

(e
le

c
tr

ic
it
y
 

a
n

d
 

g
a
s
),

 
w

a
te

r 
c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 

a
n

d
 

C
O

2
 

e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 i
f 

o
u
r 

b
u
ild

in
g
s
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
 a

re
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 A

s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
. 

T
h
e
 l

a
te

s
t 

fi
g
u
re

s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 e

n
e
rg

y
 c

o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

M
o
u
n

ts
e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 

w
a
s
 i
n
 e

x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
9
1
2
,4

3
0
 k

ilo
w

a
tt
-h

o
u
rs

 (
k
W

h
) 

w
h
ic

h
 e

q
u
a

te
s
 t

o
 a

 s
u
m

 o
f 

1
6
2
8
 k

W
h
 p

e
r 

s
q
u
a
re

 m
e
tr

e
 o

f 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 (

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

 g
ro

s
s
 i

n
te

rn
a
l 

a
re

a
 o

f 
5

6
0
.3

1
 s

q
m

. 
 I

n
 m

o
n
e
ta

ry
 t

e
rm

s
, 

th
is

 c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n

 c
o
s
t 

th
e

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

in
 e

x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
£
3
1

,2
4

1
.0

5
 d

u
ri

n
g
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
. 
  

T
h
e
 t

o
ta

l 
w

a
te

r 
c
o

n
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
 i
n

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
, 

w
a
s
 a

ls
o

 i
n

 e
x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
1
9
9
m

3
 w

h
ic

h
 e

q
u

a
te

s
 t

o
 a

 s
u
m

 o
f 

0
.3

5
m

3
 

p
e
r 

s
q
u
a
re

 m
e
tr

e
; 

a
g
a

in
 i
n
 m

o
n
e
ta

ry
 t

e
rm

s
 t

h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
t 

in
 e

x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
£
1
,5

0
8
.1

7
 (

a
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

£
2
.6

9
 

 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 f
ro

n
t 

e
n
tr

a
n
c
e
 

 

B
o
o
k
c
a
s
e
 w

it
h
in

 C
h
a
p
e
l 

Page 36



 
1
9

p
e
r 

s
q
u
a
re

 m
e
tr

e
) 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
s
e
 c

o
n
s
u

m
p
ti
o
n
 f

ig
u
re

s
, 

th
e
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 w
a
s
 a

ls
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

e
m

it
ti
n
g
 1

7
5
 t

o
n
n
e
s
 

o
f 

c
a
rb

o
n
 d

io
x
id

e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 2

0
1
2
-1

3
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
e
ri

o
d

 (
e

q
u
a
ti
n
g

 t
o

 a
 s

u
m

 o
f 

0
.3

1
 t

o
n
n
e
s
 o

f 
C

O
2
  p

e
r 

s
q

u
a
re

 

m
e
tr

e
. 

T
h
e
 t

a
b
le

s
 b

e
lo

w
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 e
n

e
rg

y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt

 C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 d
u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
2
-

1
3
. 

In
 

fu
tu

re
 

S
A

M
P

’s
 

w
e

 
w

ill
 

s
e
e
k
 

to
 

re
p
o
rt

 
th

e
 

tr
e
n
d
s
 

in
 

th
e
s
e
 

fi
g
u
re

s
, 

w
it
h
 

a
 

v
ie

w
 

to
 

m
a
k
in

g
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 y
e
a
r 

o
n
 y

e
a
r.

 A
n

y
 s

u
c
h
 t

re
n
d
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

 o
n
 u

p
o
n

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
 f

ig
u
re

s
 

(r
a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 m

o
n
e
ta

ry
 v

a
lu

e
 a

tt
a
c
h
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
e
rg

y
) 

d
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

v
e
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h

 

e
le

c
tr

ic
it
y
 a

n
d
 g

a
s
. 

In
 l

ig
h
t 

o
f 

o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

to
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

 a
n
d
 c

lim
a
te

 c
h

a
n
g
e

 

a
g
e
n

d
a
s
 w

e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
s
e

 e
n

e
rg

y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e

 c
o
m

in
g
 y

e
a
rs

, 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 i
n
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 
o
f 

c
a
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 f

ro
m

 o
u
r 

b
u
ild

in
g
s
. 
  
  

 

E
n
e

rg
y
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c

e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 (
2

0
1

2
-1

3
) 

 

  
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 

 
T

O
T

A
L

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 
C

O
N

S
U

M
P

T
IO

N
 

(k
W

h
) 

 
T

O
T

A
L

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 
C

O
N

S
U

M
P

T
IO

N
 

P
E

R
 S

Q
M

 
 (

k
W

h
2
) 

 
T

O
T

A
L

 W
A

T
E

R
 

C
O

N
S

U
M

P
T

IO
N

 
(m

3
) 

 
T

O
T

A
L

 W
A

T
E

R
 

C
O

N
S

U
M

P
T

IO
N

 
P

E
R

 S
Q

M
 

 (
m

3
/m

2
)  

  M
o
u

n
ts

e
tt
 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 

 

9
1
2
,4

3
0

 

 

1
6
2
8

 

 

1
9
9

 

 

0
.3

5
 

 A
s
 M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt

 C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 b
u
ild

in
g
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 c

re
m

a
to

r 
is

 u
p
d

a
te

d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
re

p
la

c
e
d
 i
t 
s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 t

h
e
 p

ri
m

e
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 a

ll 
th

e
s
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
. 

T
h
e
 d

a
ta

 c
o

lla
te

d
 s

h
o

w
s
 u

s
 t
h
a
t 

•
 

F
o
r 

o
b

v
io

u
s
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
 t

h
e
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 c
o
n
s
u
m

e
s
 a

 f
a
r 

g
re

a
te

r 
a
m

o
u
n
t 
o
f 

g
a
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 

(b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 k

W
h
 u

s
a
g
e
) 

th
a
n
 t
h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 a
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u

e
n
t 

k
n
o
c
k
 o

n
 e

ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 C

O
2
  
e
m

is
s
io

n
s
  

•
 

W
a
te

r 
c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 i
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
. 
   

 

Page 37



 
2
0

 E
n

e
rg

y
 P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 

P
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 c

o
u

ld
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 f

u
lly

 e
x
p

lo
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
m

a
y
 a

llo
w

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 w

a
s
te

 h
e

a
t 
g

e
n
e
ra

te
d

 b
y
 

th
e
 i
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
 h

e
a
t 

e
x
c
h
a
n
g
e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 t
o
 h

e
a
t 

th
e

 b
u
ild

in
g

. 

A
s
 w

e
ll
 a

s
 t

h
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

il
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
s
ta

ll
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
o
la

r 
e
n
e
rg

y
 p

a
n
e
ls

 t
o
 t

h
e
 b

u
il
d
in

g
. 

5
. 

A
s
s
e
t 

D
e
m

a
n

d
 P

ro
fi

le
 

B
e
in

g
 m

in
d
fu

l 
o
f 

th
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 c

h
a

n
g
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

o
u
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 i

s
 l

ik
e
ly

 t
o
 f

a
c
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

1
0
 y

e
a
rs

, 
it
 i

s
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

w
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
a
t 

o
u
r 

‘id
e
a

l’ 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 s
h
o
u

ld
 l

o
o
k
 l

ik
e
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

o
u
r 

fu
tu

re
 n

e
e
d
s
. 

In
 t

h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
o
u
r 

S
A

M
P

 w
e
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 t
a
k
e
 a

 ‘
b

la
n
k
 p

ie
c
e
 o

f 
p
a
p

e
r’
 t

o
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

w
h
a
t 

o
u
r 

re
a

l 
a
s
s
e
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 a

re
, 

w
it
h

o
u
t 

b
e
in

g
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 b

y
 o

u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

. 

T
h
e
s
e
 ‘
id

e
a
ls

’ 
a
re

 h
o

w
e
v
e
r 

te
m

p
e
re

d
 b

y
 a

 r
e
a

lis
ti
c
 a

p
p

re
c
ia

ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 d

o
n
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e

 i
n
fi
n

it
e

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 
  

5
.1

 O
u

r 
id

e
a
l 

p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 a

s
s

e
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 

In
 a

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 w

h
a
t 

o
u
r 

id
e
a

l 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 s
h
o
u
ld

 l
o

o
k
 l
ik

e
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
. 

In
 

d
o
in

g
 
s
o
 
w

e
 
h
a

v
e
 
re

c
o

g
n

is
e
d
 
th

a
t 

o
u
r 

a
s
s
e
ts

 
n
e
e
d
 
to

 
b
e
 
fi
t 

fo
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 
a
n
d
 
p
ro

v
id

e
 
fo

r 
c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 
in

 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e
 w

h
ils

t 
d
e

liv
e
ri

n
g

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 m

a
x
im

is
in

g
 t

h
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e

y
. 

 

T
h
e
 t
a
b
le

 b
e

lo
w

 s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
a
: 
  

        

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 g
e
n
e
ra

l 
v
ie

w
 

 

 L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 
 

•
 

A
 w

o
o
d

la
n

d
 o

r 
p

a
rk

la
n
d
 s

e
tt
in

g
 i

n
 a

n
 a

re
a
 o

f 
u

n
d
u

la
ti
n

g
 g

ro
u
n
d

 w
it
h
 g

o
o
d

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
fe

a
tu

re
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
tu

re
 t
re

e
s
 

•
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 b

y
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 

•
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 5

 o
f 

th
e
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
a
 A

c
t 
1
9

0
2
 s

ti
p
u

la
te

s
 t
h
a

t 
n
o

 c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 s
h
a
ll 

b
e
 :

 
o

 
2
0
0
 y

a
rd

s
 o

f 
a

n
y
 d

w
e

lli
n
g

 h
o
u
s
e

 
o

 
1
0
0
 y

a
rd

s
 w

it
h

 c
o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
 

5
0
 y

a
rd

s
 o

f 
a
n

y
 p

u
b

lic
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
 n

o
r 

in
 a

n
y
 c

o
n
s
e
c
ra

te
d

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

a
 b

u
ri
a

l 
g
ro

u
n

d
 

S
iz

e
  

 

•
 

A
 m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 

tw
o
 h

e
c
ta

re
s
 (

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 f

iv
e
 a

c
re

s
) 

p
e
r 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 1

0
0
0

 
c
re

m
a
ti
o
n
s
 p

e
r 

a
n
n

u
m

 
 

L
a

y
o

u
t 

a
n

d
 i
m

a
g

e
 

 

•
 

E
n
tr

a
n
c
e
s
 

a
n

d
 

e
x
it
s
 

s
h

o
u
ld

 
b

e
 

n
o
t 

b
e

 
in

 
c
lo

s
e
 

p
ro

x
im

it
y
 

to
 

in
c
o
m

p
a
ti
b

le
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
ts

 

•
 

E
n
tr

a
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d

 e
x
it
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 o

n
 m

a
in

 t
ru

n
k
 r

o
a
d
s
 

•
 

T
h
e
 
fl
o
w

 
o
f 

tr
a
ff

ic
 
to

 
th

e
 
b
u
ild

in
g

 
s
h
o
u

ld
 
b
e

 
s
im

p
le

, 
d
ig

n
if
ie

d
, 

u
n

in
te

rr
u
p
te

d
 
a
n
d

 
s
c
re

e
n
e
d
. 

•
 

S
h
a
re

d
 v

e
h

ic
u
la

r 
e
n
tr

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 e

x
it
 r

o
a

d
s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
fi
v
e
 m

e
tr

e
s
 w

id
e

. 

Page 38



 
2
1

                     

C
h
a
p
e
l 

 C
o
n
t 

J
  

 

•
 

T
h
e
 c

h
a
p
e
l 
s
h
o
u

ld
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f

o
r 

8
0
/1

0
0
 m

o
u
rn

e
rs

 a
n

d
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 f

le
x
ib

le
 e

n
o
u
g

h
 t
o
 

a
llo

w
 f

o
r 

fu
n
e
ra

l 
o
f 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 
d
e
n

o
m

in
a
ti
o

n
s
. 
It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
in

 s
u
c
h
 a

w
a

y
 t
h

a
t 

th
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
o
m

fo
rt

 a
n
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
a

ll 
m

o
u
rn

e
rs

 a
n
d

 i
s
 D

D
A

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t 

•
 

T
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 c

re
m

a
to

r 
th

a
t 

is
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

E
n

v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
le

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 S

e
c
re

ta
ry

 
o
f 

S
ta

te
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t
o

 m
e
rc

u
ry

 a
b

a
te

m
e
n
t 
  

 

•
 

 T
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
n
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 a
n
d
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 m
u
s
ic

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
 o

rg
a
n

 

•
 

C
C

T
V

 t
o
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

tr
a
ff

ic
 m

o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
, 

c
h
a
p

e
l 
a
n
d

 c
re

m
a
to

ry
 a

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

. 

•
 

A
 s

u
it
a
b

ly
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 f

o
r 

u
s
e
 c

a
ta

fa
lq

u
e

 

•
 

T
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 C

o
m

m
it
ta

l 
H

a
ll 

a
n

d
 v

ie
w

in
g
 r

o
o
m

 

•
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
d

e
q
u

a
te

 a
n
d

 s
u
it
a
b

le
 a

n
c
ill

a
ry

 a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 B
e
a
re

rs
 

R
o
o
m

 C
h
a
p
e

l 
o
f 

R
e
s
t,
 C

o
ff

in
 S

to
ra

g
e

 F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
, 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
R

o
o
m

 f
o
r 

C
re

m
a
te

d
 

R
e
m

a
in

s
 a

n
d
 s

ta
ff

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
. 
  
 

 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

n
e

e
d

s
 

 

•
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 

fo
r 

c
o
m

m
e
m

o
ra

ti
v
e
 

fl
o
ra

l 
tr

ib
u
te

s
 

to
 

b
e
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
 

w
it
h
in

 
th

e
 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
v
ic

in
it
y
 o

f 
m

e
m

o
ri
a
ls

. 

•
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 
o
f 

c
h
a
m

fe
re

d
 
te

rr
a
-c

o
tt
a
 
b
ri
c
k
 
o
r 

s
to

n
e
 

e
d
g
in

g
 
to

 
th

e
 

w
a
lk

s
 
o
f 

th
e
 

G
a
rd

e
n
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
 t
o
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

th
e
 f

ix
in

g
 o

f 
m

e
m

o
ri
a
l 
p
la

te
s
. 

•
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 B

o
o
k
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
 

•
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 C

o
lu

m
b
a
ri
a

 
  O

th
e
r 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 

 

•
 

T
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 C

h
a

p
e

l 
o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
, 
h
e
x
a
g

o
n
a

l 
s
h
a
p

e
d
 8

’ 
s
id

e
s
, 
s
it
u
a
te

d
 

to
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h
t 
h

a
n
d
 s

id
e

 o
f 

th
e

 c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 i
n
 a

n
 a

re
a
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

lo
ra

l 
tr

ib
u
te

. 
T

h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d

 s
o
 t
h

a
t 
it
 c

a
n
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

to
ri
n

g
 a

n
d
 d

is
p
la

y
 

o
f 

th
e
 B

o
o
k
s
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
, 
in

 s
u
it
a
b

le
 c

a
b

in
e
ts

. 
Id

e
a
lly

 t
h

is
 c

h
a
p
e

l 
s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e
 

s
e
p
a
ra

te
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 b
u
ild

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

lo
s
e

 t
o
 t

h
e
 G

a
rd

e
n
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
. 

V
is

it
o
rs

 w
h
o
 w

is
h
 t

o
 v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 B

o
o
k
s
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
, 
o
r 

q
u
ie

tl
y
 m

e
d
ia

te
 i
n
 t
h

e
 

c
h
a
p
e

l,
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 d

is
tu

rb
e
d
 b

y
 m

o
u
rn

e
rs

 a
tt

e
n
d

in
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 v

ic
e
 v

e
rs

a
. 

 

Page 39



 
2
2

  

    
  
  
  
  

  
  

 6
. 
 S

u
p

p
ly

 a
n

d
 D

e
m

a
n

d
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 (

G
a
p

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

) 
 T

h
e
 

a
im

 
o
f 

th
e
 

g
a
p
 

a
n

a
ly

s
is

 
is

 
to

 
re

v
ie

w
 

o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 
a
g
a
in

s
t 

o
u
r 

a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 

fu
tu

re
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
W

e
 
n
e
e
d
 
to

 
p
ro

v
id

e
 
th

e
 
ri
g

h
t 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ts

, 
a
n
d
 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 
th

e
 
ri
g

h
t 

b
u
ild

in
g
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 

p
ro

je
c
t 

th
e

 
ri

g
h
t 

im
a
g
e
 

to
 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 
u
s
e
rs

 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 

w
id

e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

B
y
 

e
x
a
m

in
in

g
 

o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 (

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 4

) 
a
g

a
in

s
t 

o
u
r 

‘id
e
a
l’ 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 (
S

e
c
ti
o
n
 5

) 
w

e
 c

a
n
 s

e
e
 w

h
a
t 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 

a
n
d
 m

o
d
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
ta

il,
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n

 t
u
rn

 a
llo

w
 u

s
 t

o
 t

a
rg

e
t 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 o

u
r 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
g
re

a
te

s
t 
n
e

e
d
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

in
g
 y

e
a
rs

. 

 6
.1

 H
o

w
 o

u
r 

‘i
d

e
a

l’
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 d

if
fe

rs
 f

ro
m

 o
u

r 
‘e

x
is

ti
n

g
’ 
a

s
s
e

t 
b

a
s

e
 

 In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 m
a
d
e
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 o

u
r 

o
v
e
ra

rc
h
in

g
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

 n
e

e
d
 a

n
d

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 

w
it
h
 o

u
r 

c
h
a
n

g
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 n
e
e

d
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
S

in
c
e
 L

G
R

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
re

p
a
ir
s
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 

£
8
2
.5

k
 
o
n
 
th

e
 
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 
o
f 

d
is

a
b

le
d
 
to

ile
ts

, 
fi
re

 
a

la
rm

 
a
n
d
 
e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 
lig

h
ti
n

g
 
s
y
s
te

m
s
. 

D
e
s
p
it
e
 
th

is
 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
h
o

w
e

v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 g
a

p
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 o

u
r 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 
a
s
s
e
t 
p

o
rt

fo
lio

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

‘id
e
a

ls
’ 
fo

r 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

 

6
.1

.1
 C

re
m

a
to

r 
R

e
p

la
c

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 M
e

rc
u

ry
 A

b
a

te
m

e
n

t 

T
h
e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 l

if
e
s
p
a
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

re
m

a
to

rs
 a

t 
M

o
u

n
ts

e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 i
s
 i
n
 e

x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
1
0
 y

e
a
rs

. 
 

In
 2

0
0
3
/0

4
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 L

G
R

, 
M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt

 C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 J
o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 a

 C
re

m
a
to

r 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 w

it
h
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
a
l 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
2
0
k
 f

a
c
to

re
d
 i

n
to

 t
h
e
 r

e
v
e

n
u
e
 b

u
d

g
e
t.
 F

o
llo

w
in

g
 L

G
R

, 
th

e
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 i
ts

 r
e
s
e

rv
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

p
p
ro

v
in

g
 a

ll 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s
u
rp

lu
s
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
d
 (

o
v
e
r 

a
n
d

 a
b

o
v
e
 b

u
d

g
e
t)

 

to
 b

e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

re
m

a
to

r 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
re

s
e
rv

e
. 

 In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

fu
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

u
tu

re
 r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

c
re

m
a
to

rs
 i

n
 2

0
2
4
/2

5
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

a
p
p
ro

v
e

d
 a

n
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e

d
 b

u
d
g
e
te

d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
£
6
5
,0

0
0
 a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

e
d
 p

o
lic

y
 t

o
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r 
a
ll 

a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s
u
rp

lu
s
e
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

re
m

a
to

r 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
 i
n
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
. 

   

Page 40



 
2
3

It
 i

s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

h
a
t,

 b
a
s
e
d

 o
n

 t
o

d
a

y
’s

 p
ri
c
e
s
, 

th
e

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

u
tu

re
 c

re
m

a
to

r 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n

t 

(e
x
c
 M

e
rc

u
ry

 A
b
a
te

m
e
n
t 
T

e
c
h
n
o

lo
g

y
) 

is
 £

5
0

0
k
 p

e
r 

c
re

m
a
to

r.
 

 In
 2

0
0

4
 D

E
F

R
A

 i
s
s
u
e
d
 g

u
id

e
lin

e
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 c

re
m

a
ti
o
n
 i

n
d
u
s
tr

y
 a

d
v
is

in
g
 t

h
a
t 

a
t 

le
a
s
t 

5
0
%

 o
f 

a
ll 

c
re

m
a
ti
o
n
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 
m

e
rc

u
ry

 
a

b
a
te

d
 
b

y
 
th

e
 
e
n
d
 
o
f 

2
0
1
2
. 

S
h
o

u
ld

 
th

is
 
n
o
t 

b
e
 
a
c
h

ie
v
a
b

le
, 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 
w

o
u

ld
 
b

e
 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
e
d
 w

h
e
re

b
y
 a

ll 
c
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 e

x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
1
9
7
0
 c

re
m

a
ti
o
n
s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
0
3

 w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 

to
 i
n
s
ta

ll 
a

b
a
te

m
e
n
t 
e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t.

 

 T
h
e
 F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

re
m

a
ti
o
n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
 f

e
lt
 t
h

a
t 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n

 t
h
e

 c
o
s
t 
o
f 

M
e
rc

u
ry

 A
b
a
te

m
e
n
t 
b
e

in
g
 m

e
t 
b

y
  

th
e
 
b

u
s
ie

s
t 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 
th

e
 
c
o
s
t 

s
h
o
u

ld
 
b
e
 
s
h

a
re

d
 
a
ro

u
n

d
 
th

e
 
in

d
u
s
tr

y
 
a

n
d
 
in

tr
o
d
u
c
e

d
 
th

e
 
C

A
M

E
O

 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 (

a
 b

u
rd

e
n
 s

h
a
ri

n
g
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 w

it
h
 a

b
a

te
m

e
n
t 
e
q
u

ip
m

e
n
t 

w
o
u
ld

 r
e
c
e

iv
e
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 

 

fr
o
m

 t
h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
o

u
t,
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
re

m
a
ti
o
n
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
).

 

 In
 2

0
0
3

 M
o
u
n
ts

e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 l
e
s
s
 c

re
m

a
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
a
n

 t
h
e

 t
h
re

s
h
o
ld

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e

 

2
0
0
3

 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n

 (
1
,3

2
6
) 

a
n
d
 i

s
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 n
o
t 

c
o
m

p
e

lle
d
 t

o
 i

n
s
ta

ll 
e
q

u
ip

m
e
n
t 

in
 l

in
e
 w

it
h

 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
. 

In
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 M
o

u
n
ts

e
tt

 C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 s
h
o
u
ld

 j
o
in

 

th
e
 

C
A

M
E

O
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 

a
n

d
 

b
u
rd

e
n
 

s
h

a
re

 
w

it
h

 
D

u
rh

a
m

 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

, 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 

in
s
ta

ll 
a

b
a
te

m
e
n
t 

e
q
u

ip
m

e
n
t.
  

 

 W
h
ils

t 
it
 

is
 

e
n
v
is

a
g

e
d
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
ro

je
c
te

d
 

c
re

m
a
ti
o
n
s
 

w
ill

 
c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
 

to
 

b
e
 

lo
w

e
r 

th
a

n
 

th
e

 

le
g

is
la

ti
v
e
 
th

re
s
h
o

ld
, 

th
e
re

 
a
re

 
s
tr

o
n

g
 
e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
re

a
s
o
n
s
 
w

h
y
, 

w
h

e
n
 
re

p
la

c
in

g
 
c
re

m
a
to

rs
 
in

 
th

e
 

fu
tu

re
, 
th

e
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
p

la
c
e
d
 w

it
h
 M

e
rc

u
ry

 A
b
a
te

m
e
n
t 
e
q

u
ip

m
e
n
t.
  

 O
u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

r 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
 f

u
n
d
 a

s
 a

t 
th

e
 1

s
t  A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3
 w

a
s
 £

4
0
2
,6

5
6
 (

2
0

1
3
/1

4
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

),
 

w
it
h
 b

u
d
g

e
te

d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

s
 i

n
to

 t
h
e
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
 o

f 
£
x
y
z
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 t

h
u
s
 r

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 i

n
 a

n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
£
x
y
z
. 

 

     

Page 41



 
2
4

 

 G
A

P
 1

 

 In
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e

w
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 b

u
ild

in
g
 i

n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 h

o
u
s
e
 

n
e

w
 c

re
m

a
to

rs
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 p

la
n
t 

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

2
0
2
0

 

 

 G
A

P
 2

 

 In
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e

w
 C

re
m

a
to

rs
 t

o
 M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
 t

h
a
t 

c
o
m

p
ly

 

w
it
h

 t
h
e

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

e
rm

it
ti
n
g

 (
E

n
g

la
n
d
 a

n
d

 

W
a
le

s
) 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 2

0
0
7

 –
 T

h
e
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 (
E

n
g
la

n
d
) 

(C
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 M

e
rc

u
ry

 E
m

is
s
io

n
s
) 

d
ir
e
c
ti
o

n
 2

0
0
8

 

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

2
0
2
0

 

  
  
  

6
.1

.2
 O

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
 

 M
o
u
n

ts
e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
a
 i
s
 w

e
ll 

lo
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

n
 i
d
e
a

l 
a

tm
o
s
p
h
e
re

  

fo
r 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
n
d
 u

s
e
rs

. 
W

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 

b
o

th
 a

re
 s

u
it
a
b

le
 f

o
r 

u
s
e
 a

n
d
 m

a
tc

h
e
s
 t

h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 

c
ri
te

ri
a
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

a
s
 o

u
r 

‘id
e
a

ls
’.
 T

h
e
re

 a
re

 h
o

w
e
v
e
r,

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

c
a
n

 b
e

 m
a
d
e
 t

o
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 b

e
lo

w
: 

R
e
p
a

ir
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

fr
o
m

 2
0
1
3
1
4
 o

n
w

a
rd

s
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 a

t 
£
2
,9

1
5
,4

3
1
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
 r

o
b
u
s
t 

re
p
a

ir
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 o

th
e
r 

w
o
rk

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
o

n
g

 

te
rm

 c
a
te

g
o
ri
e
s
 i

n
 t

h
e

 c
o
n

d
it
io

n
 s

u
rv

e
y
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 n
e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 g

o
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 
T

h
e
 i

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
in

c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 C

re
m

a
to

r 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 

 In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
o
s
e
 w

o
rk

s
 i

d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 C

o
n

d
it
io

n
 S

u
rv

e
y
, 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

w
o
rk

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e

 

s
c
o
p
e
 o

f 
th

is
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

s
u
rv

e
y
 t

y
p
e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e

n
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi
e
d
. 

A
s
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 b

e
lo

w
 a

n
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 g
a
p
 i

s
 

th
e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 p

la
n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 r

e
p
a
ir
 a

n
d
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

n
e
e
d
 g

o
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 

T
h
e
 P

la
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d
 a

n
d
 i
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

a
t 

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 8

.2
 b

e
lo

w
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 w

o
rk

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e

 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 s

u
rv

e
y
 r

e
m

it
. 
  

Page 42



 
2
5

 G
A

P
 3

 

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
 
a

 
m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 
p

la
n

 
th

a
t 

w
ill

 
a

d
d
re

s
s
 
fu

tu
re

 
re

p
a
ir
s
 
a
n

d
 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
. 

A
s
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e

 C
o

n
d
it
io

n
 S

u
rv

e
y
 i

n
 A

u
tu

m
n
 2

0
1
3

 

to
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 
a
n

y
 

n
e

w
 

a
n

d
 

e
m

e
rg

in
g
 

m
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
 

p
ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 

g
o
in

g
 

fo
rw

a
rd

. 
  

  
  
  

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0

1
4

 

 R
e
d

e
c
o

ra
ti

o
n

 

 T
h
e
 M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt

 C
o
n

d
it
io

n
 S

u
rv

e
y
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
s
 r

e
d
e
c
o
ra

ti
o

n
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 i

n
d

ic
a
ti
v
e
 c

o
s
ts

 (
8
k
) 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 

m
a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

w
o
rk

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d

 i
n

 2
0
1

3
/1

4
. 

 T
h
e
re

fo
re

 i
t 

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 i
s
 p

la
c
e

d
 o

n
 a

 t
w

o
 y

e
a
r 

c
y
c
le

 a
n
d

 

th
a
t 

fu
n
d

in
g
 b

e
 s

e
c
u
re

d
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
is

 w
o
rk

. 
 I

t 
is

 h
o

w
e

v
e
r 

a
p
p
re

c
ia

te
d
 t

h
a
t 

re
d

e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

s
 

m
a
y
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

lig
n

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e
ry

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

 a
n

d
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

s
. 

(G
A

P
 3

).
 T

h
e

 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

 m
a

y
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 n
e

e
d
 t
o

 b
e
 r

e
v
is

it
e

d
 a

n
d
 a

d
a

p
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
in

c
id

e
 w

it
h
 t
h

e
s
e
 w

o
rk

s
. 
  
 

  
  
  

 G
A

P
 4

 

 S
e
c
u
re

 a
 
b
u
d

g
e
t,
 
a
n
d
 
d
e

v
e
lo

p
 a

 2
 
y
e

a
r 

s
c
h
e
d
u

le
 f

o
r 

in
te

rn
a
l 

a
n
d

 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
re

d
e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n
  

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0

1
4

 

  6
.1

.3
 S

u
it

a
b

il
it

y
 

 A
s
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
 i
n
 S

e
c
ti
o

n
 4

 S
u
it
a
b

ili
ty

 S
u
rv

e
y
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

m
o
s
t 
o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o
u

n
c
ils

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

p
o
rt

fo
lio

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
b

u
ild

in
g
s
 a

re
 s

u
it
a
b

le
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
n

d
 i
n
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h
t 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
. 
  

T
h
e
 
M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt
 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 
m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

h
a
s
 

c
a
rr

ie
d
 
o
u
t 

a
 
s
u
it
a
b
ili

ty
 

a
u
d
it
 

w
h
ic

h
 

h
a
s
 
s
h
o

w
n

 

g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 t

h
e
 s

u
it
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 g

o
o
d
. 

 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e
n
ts

 a
re

 b
e
in

g
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ri
ly

 m
e
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 a

re
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 i
n

 

te
rm

s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

la
y
o
u
ts

. 
T

h
e
 l

o
c
a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 C

h
a

p
e

l 
o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 s

u
it
a
b

le
 i

n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 

im
a
g
e
 l

o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

b
e
in

g
 s

it
u

a
te

d
 a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 c
h
a
p
e

l 
in

 a
 s

e
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

n
d
 p

e
a
c
e
fu

l 

a
re

a
 s

e
tt

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h
t 
to

n
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
. 

 

 

Page 43



 
2
6

T
h
e
 m

a
in

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
s
u
it
a
b

ili
ty

 a
re

:-
  
  

 

F
u
rn

it
u
re

 

 T
h
e
 f

u
rn

it
u
re

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

u
t 

in
 s

in
c
e
 1

9
9
9

/2
0

0
0
, 

M
in

o
r 

re
p
a
ir
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 

o
u
t 

to
 t

h
e
 s

e
a

ti
n

g
/f

u
rn

it
u
re

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 c

h
a

p
e
l 
a
re

a
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

t 
p
re

s
e
n

t 
to

 b
e
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

. 
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
te

ri
o
ra

ti
o
n

 w
ill

 n
e

e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 a

n
d

 a
 p

ro
je

c
t 

fo
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t,
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 t

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 

re
g
u
la

r 
in

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
, 

n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
d
. 
 

  

 G
A

P
 5

 

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
in

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 s

e
c
u
re

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

s
e
a
ti
n

g
/f

u
rn

it
u
re

 r
e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n
t 
  

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 2

0
1
3

 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

  C
a
ta

fa
lq

u
e
 e

n
la

rg
e
m

e
n
t 

 C
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 w

it
h

in
 M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt

 c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 w
e
 a

re
 u

n
a
b
le

 t
o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
th

e
 c

re
m

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
la

rg
e
r 

c
o
ff

in
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 

th
e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
d
o
o
rs

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

a
ta

fa
lq

u
e
 t
o
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
rg

in
g
 a

re
a
 b

e
in

g
 t

o
o
 s

m
a
ll.

 

 

 G
A

P
 6

 

 C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
th

e
 e

n
la

rg
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

d
o
o
rs

 f
ro

m
 C

a
ta

fa
lq

u
e
 a

re
a
  

 

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3

 

 T
ri

b
u
te

 s
c
re

e
n
 f

o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 C
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 
w

it
h
in

 
M

o
u
n

ts
e
tt

 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 
th

e
re

 
a
re

 
n

o
 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 
in

 
w

h
ic

h
 
to

 
c
a
rr

y
 
o

u
t 

th
e
 
re

c
o
rd

in
g
 
o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

fa
m

ily
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 i

n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 c

a
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

c
re

e
n
s
 t

o
 t

h
o
s
e
 m

o
u
rn

e
rs

 

w
h
o
 a

re
 u

n
a
b

le
 t

o
 e

n
te

r 
th

e
 c

h
a
p
e

l 
to

 w
a
tc

h
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 c
a
n
 b

e
 s

c
re

e
n
e
d

 b
a
c
k
 t
o
 m

o
n
it
o
rs

 

 o
u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
in

 c
h
a
p

e
l 
in

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
rf

lo
w

 a
re

a
. 

 

Page 44



 
2
7

 G
A

P
 7

 

  C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
 i

n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
2
 t

ri
b
u
te

 s
c
re

e
n
s
 f

o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 

p
h
o
to

 i
m

a
g
e
 d

is
p
la

y
. 

 

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0

1
4

 

 C
a
r 

P
a
rk

 E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 

A
 f

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t,

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 d

u
e

 

to
 t
h

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

v
e
h

ic
le

s
 a

tt
e

n
d
in

g
 f

u
n

e
ra

ls
. 

 G
A

P
 8

 

  C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
fe

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t
o

 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 p

a
rk

in
g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4

 

 M
a
in

 e
n
tr

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d
 e

x
it

 r
o
a

d
 

A
 f

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t,
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 f
o
r 

th
e

 r
e
-d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

o
a

d
w

a
y
 

in
 a

n
d
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
, 
a
s
 l
a
rg

e
r 

v
e
h

ic
le

s
 a

re
 c

a
u
s
in

g
 d

a
m

a
g
e
 t
o
 g

ra
s
s
 a

re
a
s
. 

 G
A

P
 9

 

  C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
fe

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t
o

 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 w

id
th

 o
f 

ro
a
d

w
a

y
. 

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4

 

 F
la

g
g

e
d
 w

a
lk

w
a
y
 t

o
 e

n
tr

a
n

c
e
 c

h
a

p
e
l 

T
h
e
 f

la
g
g
e

d
 p

a
th

w
a

y
 l
e
a
d

in
g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

 t
o
 t

h
e

 e
n
tr

a
n
c
e
 c

h
a
p

e
l 
h
a

v
e

 r
e
c
e
n
tl
y
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 u

n
e
v
e
n

 a
n

d
 

re
q
u
ir
e

 r
e
-s

e
tt
in

g
. 

 G
A

P
 1

0
 

  C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
w

o
rk

s
 t
o
 u

n
e

v
e
n
 f

la
g
g

e
d
 p

a
th

w
a

y
 

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4

 

 R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
id

e
 o

n
 G

ra
s
s
 c

u
tt

e
r 

T
h
e
 g

ra
s
s
 c

u
tt
e
r 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 u

s
e
d
 a

t 
m

o
u
n
ts

e
tt
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 l

o
a

n
e
d

 f
ro

m
 b

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

th
is

 

Page 45



 
2
8

m
a
c
h
in

e
 i

s
 n

o
w

 o
u

t 
o
f 

d
a
te

 a
n
d
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
s
 r

e
n
e

w
in

g
. 

U
n
fo

rt
u
n
a
te

ly
 t

h
is

 p
ie

c
e
 o

f 
e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

is
 n

o
t 

o
n
 a

 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
lis

t 
a
n

d
 i
s
 a

 v
it
a
l 
p

ie
c
e
 o

f 
e
q
u

ip
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

M
o
u
n
ts

e
tt

. 

 G
A

P
 1

1
 

  S
o
u
rc

e
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
to

 r
e
p
la

c
e
 G

ra
s
s
 c

u
tt
e
r.

 

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4

 

 M
e

m
o
ri

a
l 

P
la

q
u

e
s
 

A
 f

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t,
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 g
ro

u
n
d
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 d

is
p
la

y
 o

f 
m

e
m

o
ri
a
l 

p
la

q
u
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

a
le

 o
f 

m
e
m

o
ri
a
l 

p
la

q
u
e
s
 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 d

is
p

la
y
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 o

u
te

r 
w

a
lls

 o
f 

th
e
 c

h
a

p
e
l 
o
f 

re
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
. 

D
e
p

e
n
d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 o

f 

th
is

, 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n

 f
o
r 

th
e
 e

re
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
 m

e
m

o
ri
a
l 
w

a
ll.

 

 

 G
A

P
 1

2
 

  M
o
n

it
o
r 

th
e
 
d
e
m

a
n
d
 
fo

r 
m

e
m

o
ri
a
l 

p
la

q
u

e
s
 
a
n
d
 
d
e

p
e
n
d

in
g
 
o
n
 
th

e
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
 f

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 e

re
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 m

e
m

o
ri
a
l 

w
a
ll.

 

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0

1
5

 

   
  

 

6
.1

.4
 A

c
c

e
s

s
ib

il
it

y
 

 E
q
u

a
lit

y
 c

o
lle

a
g
u
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e
d
 a

n
 A

c
c
e
s
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 t

h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
, 

is
 t

o
 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 

w
o
rk

s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 A

u
d
it
s
 a

n
d
 t

o
 a

g
re

e
, 

w
o
rk

in
g
 a

lo
n

g
s
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i

n
 

S
A

M
P

s
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 
w

o
rk

s
 

th
a
t 

h
a

v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 

c
a
rr

ie
d
 

o
u
t 

d
u
ri
n
g
 

th
e
 

2
0
1
3
 

y
e
a
r 

e
n
s
u
ri

n
g
 

th
a
t 

o
u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 i
s
 f
u
lly

 D
D

A
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t.
  

  
 6
.1

.5
 E

n
e

rg
y
 

A
s
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i

n
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 4

.2
.5

 o
u
r 

e
n
e
rg

y
 c

o
s
t 

a
n
d
 C

O
2
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 a

re
 h

ig
h
, 

fo
r 

o
b
v
io

u
s
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
, 

w
h
e
n

 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 
to

 
th

e
 
re

s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

p
o
rt

fo
lio

. 
B

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

in
g
 
d
a
ta

 
w

it
h
 
o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 
s
im

ila
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 t

y
p

e
s
 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

e
 C

h
a
rt

e
re

d
 I

n
s
ti
tu

te
 o

f 
P

u
b

lic
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d

 A
c
c
o
u
n
ta

n
c
y
 (

C
IP

F
A

) 
 a

t 

a
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 £

2
0

0
 p

lu
s
 V

A
T

 a
n
d
 w

o
u

ld
 a

llo
w

 u
s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 a

 l
ik

e
 f

o
r 

lik
e
 c

o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 a

n
d
 h

e
lp

 u
s
 

Page 46



 
2
9

to
 

m
o
n
it
o
r 

e
n
e
rg

y
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t.
 

N
o
tw

it
h
s
ta

n
d

in
g
 

th
a
t 

c
o
m

p
a
ra

b
le

s
 

a
re

 
n
o
t 

p
re

s
e
n

tl
y
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
; 

w
e
 r

e
m

a
in

 c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 o

u
r 

e
n

e
rg

y
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 C

O
2
  
e
m

is
s
io

n
s
. 

T
h
e
 i

n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
o
la

r 
p

h
o
to

v
o

lt
a

ic
s
 (

P
V

) 
p
a

n
e

ls
 o

n
 o

u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

re
-u

s
in

g
 

w
a
s
te

 h
e

a
t 

g
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 i

n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 h

e
a
t 

e
x
c
h
a
n
g
e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 a

 m
e
a
n
s
 b

y
 

w
h
ic

h
 w

e
 c

o
u
ld

 p
o
s
s
ib

ly
 h

e
a
t 

o
u
t 

p
re

m
is

e
s
, 

s
a
v
e
 e

n
e

rg
y
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 o

u
r 

c
a
rb

o
n
 d

io
x
id

e
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
. 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

e
x
p

lo
ra

ti
o
n

 a
ro

u
n
d
 t

h
e
 f

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d
 c

o
s
ts

 w
ill

 h
o

w
e

v
e
r,

 n
e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
. 

 

 G
A

P
 1

3
 

 D
e
te

rm
in

e
 
th

e
 
fe

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 
a
n
d
 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

in
s
ta

lli
n
g
 
a
 
h

e
a
t 

e
x
c
h
a
n
g

e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 o

f 
in

s
ta

lli
n
g
 S

o
la

r 
P

V
 P

a
n
e

ls
  

 

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
3

 

  7
. 

C
lo

s
in

g
 t

h
e
 g

a
p

s
 i
n

 o
u

r 
P

ro
v
is

io
n

 
 

 
 

  

A
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 o

u
r 

G
a
p
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 a
re

a
s
 t

h
a
t 

re
q
u

ir
e
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

s
o
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 o

u
r 

‘id
e

a
l’ 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
u
s
 a

llo
w

 u
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 v

is
io

n
. 

In
 o

rd
e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 S

A
M

P
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 t

o
o
l 
in

 m
a
p
p
in

g
 o

u
r 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
, 

it
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
n

u
a

lly
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

fu
tu

re
 

e
m

e
rg

in
g
 n

e
e
d
s
, 

w
h
ils

t 
a
ls

o
 r

e
-v

is
it
in

g
 o

u
r 

s
ta

te
d
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 (

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 8

) 
  
  

 

 
  
  
  

 

7
.1

 H
o

w
 w

e
 i

n
te

n
d

 t
o

 c
lo

s
e

 t
h

e
 ‘

g
a

p
’ 
 

 
 

W
e
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 u
s
e
 a

s
s
e
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

s
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 t
o
o
l 

to
 t

a
c
k
le

 o
u
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

re
la

te
d
 i

s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
, 

a
n
d
 t

o
 s

te
e
r 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 l

in
e
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

p
ri
o
ri

ti
e

s
. 

T
h
e
 k

e
y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n
d

 

ta
rg

e
ts

 w
h

ic
h
 w

e
 b

e
lie

v
e
 w

ill
 e

n
a
b

le
 u

s
 t

o
 c

lo
s
e
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 ‘

g
a
p
s
’ 

a
re

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 8

, 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

 

p
la

tf
o
rm

s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n

 e
n

a
b

le
 u

s
 t
o
 r

e
a
c
h

 o
u
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 ‘
id

e
a
ls

’ 
fo

r 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e

d
 b

e
lo

w
. 

 7
.2

 H
o

w
 w

e
 i

n
te

n
d

 t
o

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e

 ‘
g

a
p

s
’ 
in

 o
u

r 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

  

T
h
e
 M

o
u

n
ts

e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
e
ts

 Q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 t

o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 a

ll 
is

s
u
e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o

 M
o

u
n
ts

e
tt

 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 S

u
p
e
ri

n
te

n
d
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
rs

 r
e

p
o
rt

s
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

ir
 

Page 47



 
3
0

re
m

it
 a

s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 S

e
c
ti
o
n

 2
, 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 a

s
 a

 m
e
a
n
s
 t

o
 r

e
fi
n
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
o

g
n
is

e
d
 g

a
p

s
 

in
 o

u
r 

p
o
rt

fo
lio

, 
d
ir
e
c
t 
fu

n
d
s
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

d
e

liv
e
ry

 o
f 

o
u
r 

S
A

M
P

. 
 

  
  

 

 7
.3

 H
o

w
 w

e
 i

n
te

n
d

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 f
u

tu
re

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 a

n
d

 m
it

ig
a

te
 r

is
k
 

M
o
u
n

ts
e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

C
o
u

n
ty

 D
u
rh

a
m

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

u
s
e
rs

 o
f 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
s
 w

it
h
 a

n
y
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 a

n
d
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
a

lly
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d

 

to
 
k
e
e
p
 
u
p
 
to

 
d
a
te

 
w

it
h
 
2

1
s
t  

c
e
n
tu

ry
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 
d
e

liv
e
ry

 
n
e

e
d
s
, 

w
it
h
 
ro

u
ti
n

e
 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 

a
ls

o
 
re

q
u
ir
e

d
 
in

 

re
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

re
p
a
ir
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t

o
 p

re
v
e

n
t 
p

re
m

is
e
s
 f
ro

m
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
te

ri
o
ra

ti
o

n
. 

In
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
in

g
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t,
 a

n
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a

t 
re

q
u
ir
e
d

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 

m
a
d
e
, 

w
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
d

o
p
te

d
 a

 r
o
b
u
s
t 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i

n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

n
e
e
d
s
 f

u
ll
y
, 

w
h
ils

t 
a

ls
o

 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il’

s
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

to
c
o
ls

 w
h
e

n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 a

n
y
 p

ro
je

c
t 

o
r 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
y
. 

7
.3

.1
 O

p
ti

o
n

s
 A

p
p

ra
is

a
ls

 a
n

d
 C

ri
te

ri
a

 f
o

r 
D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s

  

A
s
 a

 S
e
rv

ic
e
, 

w
e
 a

lw
a

y
s
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

fu
ll 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
ls

 a
re

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 a

 t
e
a
m

 o
f 

m
u
lt
i-
d
is

c
ip

lin
e
d

 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 
w

h
e
n
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t,
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

re
p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 

fr
o
m

 
B

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
n
d

 

c
o
lle

a
g
u

e
s
 
in

 
A

s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t.
 
A

d
v
ic

e
 
a

n
d
 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
is

 
a
ls

o
 
ta

k
e
n
 
fr

o
m

 
o
th

e
r 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 r
e
q
u

ir
e
d
. 

T
h
e
 a

im
 o

f 
a
n

y
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 

is
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e

y
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 t

h
a

t 

m
e
e
t 
o
u
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 a

ls
o
: 

•
 

C
o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
ll 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 a
v
e
n

u
e
s
 f

o
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 w

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 o

u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 

•
 

U
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 f

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
p
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 
w

h
ic

h
 i

n
v
o
lv

e
 m

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
 a

n
d

 r
e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

s
 

a
n
d
, 

•
 

P
re

p
a
re

 f
u
lly

 c
o
s
te

d
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
p
p
ra

is
a
ls

, 
w

h
ils

t 
a

ls
o
 i
d
e
n

ti
fy

in
g
 p

ro
je

c
t 

b
e
n

e
fi
ts

 a
n
d
 r

is
k
s
 

C
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 2

 o
p
ti
o
n

s
 w

it
h
 r

e
g
a
rd

s
 t
o

 t
h
e

 C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
W

o
rk

s
. 

D
e
p
e

n
d
a

n
t 

o
n
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t,
 t

h
is

 w
o
rk

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 a

 m
ix

tu
re

 o
f 

e
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

n
d
 a

 

lo
a

n
. 

Page 48



 
3
1

In
 f

u
tu

re
 m

o
n
th

s
/y

e
a
rs

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
 f

u
ll 

a
n
d
 r

o
b
u
s
t 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
ls

 i
n
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 

‘g
a

p
s
’ 

th
a
t 

h
a

v
e

 
b
e

e
n
 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 
(a

s
 
s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 
S

e
c
ti
o
n

 
6
) 

a
n
d
 
h
o

w
 
w

e
 
w

ill
 
d

e
liv

e
r 

v
a
lu

e
 
fo

r 
m

o
n
e

y
 

s
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
s
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

 

A
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

l 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 

o
n
 e

a
c
h
 g

a
p
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n
 b

e
lo

w
. 

T
h
is

 d
e
ta

ils
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

h
ig

h
 l

e
v
e

l 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

ta
k
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 w
o
rk

 t
o
 m

in
im

is
e
 o

u
r 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 g

a
p
s
. 

 
 

H
ig

h
 l

e
v
e
l 

o
p
ti

o
n
s
 t

o
 m

in
im

is
e
 t

h
e
 ‘
g

a
p
s
’ 
in

 o
u
r 

p
o
rt

fo
li

o
 

 

 
G

A
P

 I
D

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 
O

P
T

IO
N

 1
 

O
P

T
IO

N
 2

 

G
A

P
 1

 
In

s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 b

u
ild

in
g
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 h

o
u
s
e
 n

e
w

 c
re

m
a
to

rs
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 p

la
n
t 

D
o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

F
e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 S
tu

d
y
  

G
A

P
 2

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 
o
f 

n
e

w
 

C
re

m
a
to

rs
 

to
 

M
o
u
n
ts

e
tt

 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 
th

a
t 

c
o
m

p
ly

 
w

it
h
 

th
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 
o
f 

th
e
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 

P
e
rm

it
ti
n
g
 (

E
n
g
la

n
d
 a

n
d
 W

a
le

s
) 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 2

0
0
7
 –

 T
h
e
 E

n
v
ir
o
n

m
e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 (

E
n
g
la

n
d
) 

(C
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 M

e
rc

u
ry

 

E
m

is
s
io

n
s
) 

d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 2

0
0
8
 

D
o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

F
e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 S
tu

d
y
 

G
A

P
 3

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 p

la
n
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 a
d
d
re

s
s
 f

u
tu

re
 r

e
p
a
ir
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
. 

A
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
n
d
it
io

n
 S

u
rv

e
y
 i
n
 

2
0
1
2
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
y
 n

e
w

 a
n
d
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 g

o
in

g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

. 
  
  
  

  

D
o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

F
e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 S
tu

d
y
  

G
A

P
 4

 
S

e
c
u
re

 a
 b

u
d
g
e
t,
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 2
 y

e
a
r 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

 f
o
r 

in
te

rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
re

d
e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n
  

D
o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
n
 

G
A

P
 5

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
in

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

e
c
u
re

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
s
e
a
ti
n
g
/f
u
rn

it
u
re

 r
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
  

D
o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
n
 

G
A

P
 6

 
C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
 e

n
la

rg
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
d
o
o
rs

 f
ro

m
 C

a
ta

fa
lq

u
e
 a

re
a
  
 

D
o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
n
 

G
A

P
 7

 
C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
 i
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
2
 t

ri
b
u
te

 s
c
re

e
n
s
 f
o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 p

h
o
to

 i
m

a
g
e
 d

is
p
la

y
. 

D
o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
n
 

G
A

P
 8

 
C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

fe
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 p

a
rk

in
g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

D
o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

F
e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 S
tu

d
y
  

G
A

P
 9

 
C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

fe
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 w

id
th

 o
f 
ro

a
d
w

a
y
. 

D
o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

F
e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 S
tu

d
y
  

G
A

P
 1

0
 

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

s
 t

o
 u

n
e
v
e
n
 f

la
g
g
e
d
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 

D
o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
n
 

G
A

P
 1

1
 

S
o
u
rc

e
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 b
u
d
g
e
t 
to

 r
e
p
la

c
e
 G

ra
s
s
 c

u
tt

e
r.

 
D

o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
n
 

G
A

P
 1

2
 

M
o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

m
e
m

o
ri
a
l 
p
la

q
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
p
e
n
d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
 f

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 e

re
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

a
 m

e
m

o
ri
a
l 
w

a
ll 

  
 

D
o
 N

o
th

in
g
  

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
n
  

G
A

P
 1

3
 

D
e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e
 f

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 

in
s
ta

lli
n
g
 a

 h
e
a
t 

e
x
c
h
a
n
g
e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 o

f 
in

s
ta

lli
n
g
 S

o
la

r 
P

V
 P

a
n
e
ls

 
D

o
 N

o
th

in
g
  

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
n
  

  
  

 

   

 

Page 49



 
3
2

7
.3

.2
 R

is
k

 A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e
n

ts
  

  

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 a

 f
o
rm

a
l 
a
d
o
p
te

d
 R

is
k
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
o

lic
y
 a

n
d
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 w

h
ic

h
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.
 

It
 e

n
s
u
re

s
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 o

f 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

n
d
 a

n
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

is
k
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 w
it
h

 

e
a
c
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

 d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 R

is
k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

to
 m

it
ig

a
te

 r
is

k
s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h

 B
e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
is

 S
A

M
P

 w
e
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 h

o
p
e

 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
g
re

a
te

s
t 

ri
s
k
 t

o
 o

u
r 

a
s
s
e
ts

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
o
 m

e
d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

, 

a
n
d
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e
 ‘

g
a
p
s
’ 

w
h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e

n
 i

d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

. 
In

 t
u
rn

 t
h

is
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 h
e
lp

 u
s
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
e

th
e
r 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a
l 

fi
n
a
n
c
e
s
, 

w
h

ic
h
 
c
a
n
n

o
t 

b
e

 
p
re

s
e
n
tl
y
 
m

e
t 

fr
o
m

 
o
u
r 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 
F

u
n
d
, 

a
re

 
re

q
u
ir

e
d
 
a
n

d
 
a

v
o

id
 
lo

n
g
e
r-

te
rm

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 

p
ro

b
le

m
s
. 

T
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 S

A
M

P
s
 i
s
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

e
d
 b

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 e

a
c
h

 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 g
a
p
 i
n

 t
u
rn

 a
n

d
 

h
ig

h
lig

h
ti
n

g
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
ri
s
k
s
. 

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 R

is
k
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

(f
o
r’

 g
a

p
s
’ 
in

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
) 

 
G

A
P

 I
D

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 
R
IS

K
 I

D
E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 
M

IT
IG

A
T
IO

N
 

G
A

P
 1

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 
o
f 

n
e
w

 
e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 
to

 
M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt
 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 
th

a
t 

w
ill

 
a
llo

w
 
u
s
 
to

 

c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

e
rm

it
ti
n
g
 (

E
n
g
la

n
d
 a

n
d

 

W
a
le

s
) 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 

2
0
0
7
 

–
 

T
h
e
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

(E
n
g
la

n
d
) 

(C
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 M

e
rc

u
ry

 E
m

is
s
io

n
s
) 

d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 2

0
0
8
 

1
. 

 C
re

m
a
to

r 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

 b
e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

 t
o
 

m
e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
in

 2
0
2
4
/2

5
 

2
. 

 U
s
e
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 d

e
c
lin

e
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 i

m
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
  
  

3
. 

 M
a
y
 b

e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
d
v
e
rs

e
 p

u
b
lic

it
y
  
  

4
. 

F
a
ilu

re
 b

e
fo

re
 t

a
rg

e
t 

d
a
te

. 

 

1
.D

o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

2
. 

 E
s
ta

b
lis

h
 c

le
a
r 

lin
e
s
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

a
ll 

in
te

re
s
te

d
 

p
a
rt

ie
s
 

a
n
d
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

3
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
. 

G
A

P
 2

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

n
e

w
 C

re
m

a
to

rs
 t

o
 M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 t
h
a
t 

c
o
m

p
ly

 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 
o
f 

th
e
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

e
rm

it
ti
n
g
 

(E
n
g
la

n
d
 

a
n
d
 

W
a
le

s
) 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 

2
0
0
7
 

–
 

T
h
e
 

E
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

(E
n
g
la

n
d
) 

(C
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 

M
e
rc

u
ry

 E
m

is
s
io

n
s
) 

d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 2

0
0
8
 

1
. 

 C
re

m
a
to

r 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

 b
e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

 t
o
 

m
e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
in

 2
0
2
4
/2

5
 

2
. 

 U
s
e
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 d

e
c
lin

e
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 i

m
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
  
  

3
. 

 M
a
y
 b

e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
d
v
e
rs

e
 p

u
b
lic

it
y
  
  

4
. 

F
a
ilu

re
 b

e
fo

re
 t

a
rg

e
t 

d
a
te

. 

 

1
 &

 2
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 f

o
r 

c
re

m
a
to

r 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 
m

e
rc

u
ry

 
a
b
a
te

m
e
n
t 

is
 
o
n
 
ta

rg
e
t 

fo
r 

2
0
2
4
/2

5
. 

B
a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 

fo
r 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 

it
 

is
 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

fu
n
d
 

w
ill

 
h
a
v
e
 

a
 

5
0
%

 

s
u
rp

lu
s
  
  
 

3
. 

 E
s
ta

b
lis

h
 c

le
a
r 

lin
e
s
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

a
ll 

in
te

re
s
te

d
 

p
a
rt

ie
s
 

a
n
d
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

4
. 

P
a
rt

ia
l 
u
p
g
ra

d
e
 1

 c
re

m
a
to

r 

5
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
. 

Page 50



 
3
3

 
G

A
P

 I
D

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 
R
IS

K
 I

D
E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 
M

IT
IG

A
T
IO

N
 

G
A

P
 3

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 p

la
n
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 a
d
d
re

s
s
 f

u
tu

re
 r

e
p
a
ir
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
. 

T
h
a
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
n
d
it
io

n
 S

u
rv

e
y
 i
n
 l
a
te

 2
0
1
3
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
y
 n

e
w

 

a
n
d
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 g

o
in

g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

. 
  

  
  
  

1
. 

 T
h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 
m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
a
ir
 w

ill
 b

e
 h

ig
h
 

2
. 

T
h
e
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 

fu
n
d
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
to

 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
ll 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 r
e
p
a
ir
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 

w
ill

 n
o
t 

s
u
ff

ic
e
 

3
. 

T
h
e
re

 
m

a
y
 

b
e
 

n
o
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

to
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
  

1
 

&
 

2
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 

a
 
s
u
it
a
b
le

 
m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

to
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 

a
ll 

u
rg

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 

e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 n

e
e
d
s
  

 

3
. 

 
E

x
p
lo

re
 

th
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

th
e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 
th

a
t 

c
a
n
 
b
e
 
p

la
c
e
d
 
in

 
th

e
 

R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
. 
  
  
 

G
A

P
 4

 
S

e
c
u
re

 
a
 
b
u
d
g
e
t,

 
a
n
d
 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
 
a
 
2
 
y
e
a
r 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

 
fo

r 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
n
d
 
e
x
te

rn
a
l 

re
d
e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n
 

1
. 

T
h
e
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 f

u
n
d
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 c

a
rr

y
 

o
u
t 

re
p
a
ir
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e
 u

rg
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 

 c
a
te

g
o
ry

 a
t 

G
a
p
 2

 a
b
o
v
e
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
s
u
ff

ic
e
  

2
. 

 R
e
-d

e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n
 o

n
 a

 2
 y

e
a
r 

c
y
c
le

 w
ill

 n
o
t 

a
lig

n
 

w
it
h
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 p

la
n
 (

G
a
p
 2

) 
  

1
 

E
x
p
lo

re
 

th
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

th
e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 
s
u
rp

lu
s
 t

h
a
t 
c
a
n
 b

e
 p

la
c
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

 R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
. 
  
  

 

2
  

D
e

v
e
lo

p
 a

 s
u
it
a
b
le

 r
e
-d

e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 
a
n
d
 
a
lig

n
 
th

is
 
w

it
h
 
u
rg

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 
e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 

c
a
te

g
o
ry

 w
o
rk

s
  
 

G
A

P
 5

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 

a
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

o
f 

in
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 

s
e
c
u
re

 
fu

n
d
in

g
 

fo
r 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

s
e
a
ti
n
g
/f
u
rn

it
u
re

 r
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
  

1
. 

C
o
s
t 

o
f 

re
p
a
ir
s
/r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

is
 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 

a
t 
 

£
1
0
k
 

2
. 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 
m

a
y
 

n
o
t 

b
e
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
to

 
re

p
a
ir
 

o
r 

re
p
la

c
e
 i
te

m
s
 

1
. 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 

a
 

s
u
it
a
b
le

 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

fo
r 

re
p
a
ir
/r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

2
 

E
x
p
lo

re
 

th
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

th
e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 
th

a
t 

c
a
n
 
b
e
 
p

la
c
e
d
 
in

 
th

e
 

R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 

G
A

P
 6

 
C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
 e

n
la

rg
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
d
o
o
rs

 f
ro

m
 C

a
ta

fa
lq

u
e
 a

re
a
  
 

1
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
re

p
a
ir
 i
s
 £

2
,0

0
0
 

2
. 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 r

e
p
la

c
e
 i
te

m
s
 

 

1
. 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 

a
 

s
u
it
a
b
le

 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

fo
r 

re
p
a
ir
. 

2
 

E
x
p
lo

re
 

th
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

th
e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 
th

a
t 

c
a
n
 
b
e
 
p

la
c
e
d
 
in

 
th

e
 

R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 

G
A

P
 7

 
C

a
rr

y
 
o
u
t 

th
e
 
in

s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 
o
f 

2
 t

ri
b
u
te

 
s
c
re

e
n
s
 
fo

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 
to

 
in

c
lu

d
e
 
p
h
o
to

 

im
a
g
e
 d

is
p
la

y
. 

1
. 

N
o
 S

y
s
te

m
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 l
in

k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 W

e
s
le

y
 M

u
s
ic

 

s
y
s
te

m
 t
o
 p

h
o
to

 i
m

a
g
e
s
. 

2
. 

C
o
s
ts

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
  

£
1
1
,0

2
7
 

3
. 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 
m

a
y
 
n
o
t 

b
e
 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
to

 
c
a
rr

y
 
o
u
t 

w
o
rk

  
  

  

1
. 

C
a
rr

y
 
o
u
t 

a
 
fe

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 
s
tu

d
y
 
to

 
d
e
te

rm
in

e
 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 l
in

k
e
d
 

2
 &

 3
 E

x
p
lo

re
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 
th

a
t 

c
a
n
 
b
e
 
p

la
c
e
d
 
in

 
th

e
 

R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 

G
A

P
 8

 
C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

fe
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 p

a
rk

in
g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

1
. 

 T
h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 
m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
a
ir
 w

ill
 b

e
 h

ig
h
 

2
. 

T
h
e
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 

fu
n
d
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
to

 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
ll 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 r
e
p
a
ir
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 

w
ill

 n
o
t 

s
u
ff

ic
e
 

3
. 

T
h
e
re

 
m

a
y
 

b
e
 

n
o
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

to
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 

1
. 

C
a
rr

y
 
o
u
t 

a
 
fe

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 
s
tu

d
y
 
to

 
d
e
te

rm
in

e
 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

p
a
rk

in
g
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

c
a
n
 

b
e
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
d
. 

2
 &

 3
 E

x
p
lo

re
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 
th

a
t 

c
a
n
 
b
e
 
p

la
c
e
d
 
in

 
th

e
 

R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 

G
A

P
 9

 
C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

fe
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 w

id
th

 o
f 
ro

a
d
w

a
y
. 

1
. 

 T
h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 
m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
a
ir
 w

ill
 b

e
 h

ig
h
 

2
. 

T
h
e
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 

fu
n
d
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
to

 

1
. 

C
a
rr

y
 
o
u
t 

a
 
fe

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 
s
tu

d
y
 
to

 
d
e
te

rm
in

e
 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

ro
a
d
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
. 

Page 51



 
3
4

 
G

A
P

 I
D

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 
R
IS

K
 I

D
E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 
M

IT
IG

A
T
IO

N
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
ll 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 r
e
p
a
ir
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 

w
ill

 n
o
t 

s
u
ff

ic
e
 

3
. 

T
h
e
re

 
m

a
y
 

b
e
 

n
o
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

to
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 

2
 &

 3
 E

x
p
lo

re
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 
th

a
t 

c
a
n
 
b
e
 
p

la
c
e
d
 
in

 
th

e
 

R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 

G
A

P
 1

0
 

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

s
 t

o
 u

n
e
v
e
n
 f

la
g
g
e
d
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 

1
. 

 T
h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 
m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
a
ir
 w

ill
 b

e
 h

ig
h
 

2
. 

T
h
e
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 

fu
n
d
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
to

 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
ll 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 r
e
p
a
ir
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 

w
ill

 n
o
t 

s
u
ff

ic
e
 

3
. 

T
h
e
re

 
m

a
y
 

b
e
 

n
o
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

to
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 

1
. 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 

a
 

s
u
it
a
b
le

 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

fo
r 

re
p
a
ir
. 

2
 

E
x
p
lo

re
 

th
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

th
e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 
th

a
t 

c
a
n
 
b
e
 
p

la
c
e
d
 
in

 
th

e
 

R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 

G
A

P
 1

1
 

S
o
u
rc

e
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 b
u
d
g
e
t 
to

 r
e
p
la

c
e
 G

ra
s
s
 c

u
tt

e
r.

 
1
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
re

p
a
ir
 i
s
 £

1
5
,0

0
0
 

2
. 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 r

e
p
la

c
e
 i
te

m
s
 

 

1
. 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 

a
 

s
u
it
a
b
le

 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

fo
r 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t.
 

2
 

E
x
p
lo

re
 

th
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

th
e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 
th

a
t 

c
a
n
 
b
e
 
p

la
c
e
d
 
in

 
th

e
 

R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 

G
A

P
 1

2
 

M
o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 
d
e
m

a
n
d
 
fo

r 
m

e
m

o
ri
a
l 

p
la

q
u
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
d
e
p
e
n
d
in

g
 
o
n
 
th

e
 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
 

c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
 f

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 e

re
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 m

e
m

o
ri
a
l 
w

a
ll 

1
. 

D
e
m

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

m
e
m

o
ri
a
l 
p
la

q
u
e
s
 i
s
 l
o
w

 

2
. 

In
c
o
m

e
 

g
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 

fr
o
m

 
s
a
le

 
o
f 

p
la

q
u
e
s
 

is
 

in
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 
to

 
p
ro

v
id

e
 

fo
r 

th
e

 
b
u
ild

in
g
 

o
f 

a
 

m
e
m

o
ri
a
l 
w

a
ll 

 

1
. 

 
B

o
o
k
le

t 
a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 
w

it
h
 
th

e
 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 
o
f 

p
la

q
u
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 f
o
rw

a
rd

e
d
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 b

o
o
k
 

o
f 

re
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 l
it
e
ra

tu
re

 

2
. 

 M
o
n
it
o
r 

u
p
ta

k
e
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
lo

re
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 t

h
a
t 

c
a
n
 b

e
 

p
la

c
e
d
 

in
 

th
e
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 

w
h
e

re
 

a
 

s
h
o
rt

fa
ll 

o
c
c
u
rs

  
  

G
A

P
 1

3
 

D
e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e
 f

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 

in
s
ta

lli
n
g
 a

 h
e
a
t 

e
x
c
h
a
n
g
e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 o

f 

in
s
ta

lli
n
g
 S

o
la

r 
P

V
 P

a
n
e
ls

 

 
1
. 

E
n
e
rg

y
 
c
o
s
ts

 
a
n
d
 
c
o

2
 
e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 
w

ill
 
n
o
t 

b
e
 

re
d
u
c
e
d
. 

 
2
. 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 p

ro
je

c
t 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 c
o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 f

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 

w
ill

 p
ro

h
ib

it
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t.
 

 

1
. 

C
a
rr

y
 

o
u
t 

a
 

fe
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 
s
tu

d
y
 

to
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 

c
o
s
ts

 
a
n
d
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 d
e
liv

e
r 

p
ro

je
c
t.
 

2
. 

E
x
p
lo

re
 
th

e
 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

th
e
 
a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 
th

a
t 

c
a
n
 
b
e
 

p
la

c
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 R

e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
. 

 

Page 52



 
3
5

 

8
. 

O
u

r 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 f

o
r 

D
e
li

v
e
ry

 
 

 
In

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 s

h
o
rt

, 
m

e
d
iu

m
 a

n
d
 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

, 
w

e
 h

a
v
e
 a

lr
e
a
d

y
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 o

u
r 

p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 g

a
p
s
, 

th
is

 s
e
c
ti
o

n
 

 
o
f 

th
e
 S

A
M

P
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
s
 o

u
r 

k
e

y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 r
e
q
u

ir
e
d
 t

o
 c

lo
s
e
 t

h
e
s
e
 g

a
p
s
. 

 T
h
e
s
e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 a

t 
A

p
p

e
n
d

ix
 A

 a
n

d
 

 
s
h
o

w
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
s
e
 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 a
re

 a
lig

n
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 g

a
p
s
. 

T
h
e
 
A

p
p

e
n
d

ix
 a

ls
o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
s
e

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 a
lig

n
 

 
th

e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

V
is

io
n
 a

s
 s

e
t-

o
u
t 

in
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

. 
T

h
e

s
e
 w

ill
  

b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 u
p

d
a
te

s
 a

s
 t
h

e
 S

A
M

P
 m

o
v
e
s
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 
  
  

  

  
 8

.1
 C

re
m

a
to

r 
R

e
p

la
c

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 R
e

li
n

in
g

 

 
 

 
 In

 t
h
e
 l

o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 (
1
0
 y

e
a
rs

) 
o
u
r 

p
ri
o
ri

ty
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 o

u
r 

th
a
t 

o
u
r 

c
re

m
a
to

rs
 a

re
 r

e
p
la

c
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

tr
o
l 

m
e
rc

u
ry

 e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 –
 T

h
e
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 (

E
n
g
la

n
d
) 

(C
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 M

e
rc

u
ry

 E
m

is
s
io

n
s
) 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n

 2
0
0
8

, 
a
d

v
is

in
g
 

th
a
t 

a
t 
le

a
s
t 
5

0
%

 o
f 

a
ll 

c
re

m
a
ti
o
n
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 m
e
rc

u
ry

 a
b
a
te

d
 b

y
 1

s
t  J

a
n

u
a
ry

 2
0

1
3
 a

n
d
 1

0
0
%

 b
y
 2

0
2

0
. 

 
 

 
N

o
tw

it
h
s
ta

n
d
in

g
 
th

e
 
le

g
is

la
ti
v
e
 
im

p
e
ra

ti
v
e
 
a
b
o

v
e
, 

th
e
re

 
a
ls

o
 
e
x
is

ts
 
th

e
 
is

s
u
e
 
o
f 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a

l 
c
o
s
ts

 
a
n
d
 
C

O
2
 
e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

(S
e
c
ti
o

n
 4

 a
b

o
v
e
) 

a
n

d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

ri
s
in

g
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p

a
ir
 c

o
s
ts

. 
T

h
e
 c

re
m

a
to

rs
 l

if
e
s
p
a
n

 i
n

 2
0

0
2
 w

a
s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 1

0
 y

e
a
rs

 a
n

d
 a

s
 t

h
e
 c

re
m

a
to

rs
 g

e
t 

o
ld

e
r 

c
o
s
ts

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
a

ir
 w

ill
 r

is
e
, 

a
n

d
 p

a
rt

s
 w

ill
 

b
e
 o

b
s
o
le

te
. 

A
 3

 y
e

a
r 

s
e

v
ic

e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

is
 i

n
 p

la
c
e
 w

it
h
 P

h
o
e

n
ix

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 c

o
v
e
r 

th
e

 p
e
ri
o

d
 o

f 
2

0
1
3

-2
0

1
6
 i

n
c
lu

s
iv

e
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 o
p
ti
m

u
m

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

m
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
. 

  
In

 t
h
e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
o
 m

e
d
iu

m
 a

n
d
 l

o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 w
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 o
u
r 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 a
n
d
 r

e
lin

e
 o

u
r 

c
re

m
a

to
rs

. 
C

re
m

a
to

r 

re
lin

in
g
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t:

 

 

•
 

N
o
1
 C

re
m

a
to

r 
  
  
  

  
2
0

1
4
, 

2
0
1
8
, 

2
0
2

2
  

 

•
 

N
o
2
 C

re
m

a
to

r 
  
  
  

  
2
0

1
6
, 

2
0
2
0
, 

2
0
2

4
 

  
C

re
m

a
to

r 
H

e
a
rt

h
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t:

 

 

•
 

N
o
1
 C

re
m

a
to

r 
  
  
  
  

2
0
1

3
, 
2

0
1
6

, 
2

0
2
0
, 

2
0

2
2

 

•
 

N
o
2
 C

re
m

a
to

r 
  
  
  

  
2
0

1
4
, 

2
0
1
8
, 

2
0
2

0
 

 

C
h
a
p
e
l 

 

Page 53



 
3
6

    
 

 

 
8

.2
 

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 R
e

p
a

ir
s
 (

Id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

n
d

it
io

n
 S

u
rv

e
y
) 

 

 
In

 
th

e
 
s
h
o
rt

 
(2

0
1

3
/1

4
) 

to
 
m

e
d
iu

m
 
te

rm
 
(2

0
1
4
/1

7
) 

o
u
r 

a
im

 
is

 
to

 
a
d
d
re

s
s
 
th

o
s
e
 
u
rg

e
n
t 

re
p

a
ir
 
a
n

d
 
m

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
 
w

o
rk

s
, 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 i
n
 o

u
r 

C
o
n

d
it
io

n
 S

u
rv

e
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 r

e
p
a
ir

s
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 B

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 M

a
n
a

g
e
r.

 

 
P

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 
w

e
 
h
a
d
 
c
a
rr

ie
d

 
o
u
t 

a
 
F

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 
s
tu

d
y
 
w

h
ic

h
 
in

 
tu

rn
 
le

a
d
 
to

 
th

e
 
re

d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

 
in

 
c
re

a
ti
n

g
 
a
d
d

it
io

n
a
l 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 t
o

ile
t 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
. 

 
T

h
e
re

 
w

ill
 
a
ls

o
 
b

e
 
th

e
 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

u
s
 
to

 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 
a

n
 
u
p
 
to

 
d
a
te

 
C

o
n
d
it
io

n
 
S

u
rv

e
y
. 

T
h
is

 
w

ill
 
e
n
s
u

re
 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
is

 m
a
d
e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 o

u
r 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

a
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

 a
n

d
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
p
la

n
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 f
o
rm

 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

a
n
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
5
 y

e
a
r 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
p
la

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

o
u
r 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

. 

 
  

 
 8

.2
.1

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
 P

la
n

  
  
 

  
O

u
r 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 r

e
g
im

e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 

is
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 t

o
 a

n
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri
a
te

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 

w
it
h
, 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

ri
s
k
s
 a

ls
o
 c

o
n
tr

o
lle

d
. 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 w
e

 r
e
g

im
e
, 
w

e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 m
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

a
s
s
e
ts

 w
ill

 

fa
ll 

in
to

 t
w

o
 d

is
ti
n
c
t 
c
a
te

g
o
ri

e
s
: 

 

•
 

R
e
a

c
ti

v
e
 

M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c

e
 

- 
i.
e
. 

th
e
 

re
p
a

ir
 

o
f 

c
o

m
p
o
n
e
n
ts

 
u
p
o

n
 

fa
ilu

re
. 

R
e
p
a

ir
 

m
a

y
 

h
a

v
e

 
to

 
ta

k
e
 

p
la

c
e

 

im
m

e
d
ia

te
ly

 (
e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 r

e
p
a
ir
s
) 

o
r 

a
lm

o
s
t 

im
m

e
d
ia

te
ly

 (
u
rg

e
n
t 

re
p

a
ir
s
) 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

th
a
t 

th
e
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 m

a
y
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 

to
 f

u
n
c
ti
o

n
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 o

r 
s
a
fe

ly
, 
a

n
d

 

•
 

P
la

n
n

e
d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 –
 i
.e

. 
c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

re
a
c
ti
v
e
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
, 

b
y
 r

e
p
la

c
in

g
 c

o
m

p
o
n
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

re
p
a
ir
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 d
e
te

ri
o
ra

te
d
 t

o
 a

 c
ri
ti
c
a

l 
le

v
e
l.
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 c
o

m
p
ri
s
e
 o

f 
b
o
th

 r
e
g
u
la

r 
s
e
rv

ic
in

g
 

o
f 

e
q
u

ip
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 i

n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
/t
e
s
ti
n
g

 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

re
g
u

la
ti
o
n
s
 (

ro
u
ti
n
e
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
) 

a
n
d
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 r

e
p
a

ir
 o

r 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

d
e
te

ri
o
ra

te
d
 c

o
m

p
o
n
e
n
ts

, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

a
c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 

p
la

n
n
e

d
 r

e
c
u
rr

e
n
t 

c
y
c
le

s
 (

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
re

d
e
c
o
ra

ti
o

n
) 

o
r 

a
c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l

if
e
c
y
c
le

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
m

p
o
n
e
n
t/
e

le
m

e
n
t 

(f
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 r
e
-r

o
o
fi
n
g
) 

 

 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 

Page 54



 
3
7

 
O

v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

y
e

a
r 

w
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 a

n
y
 r

e
a

c
ti
v
e

 n
e

e
d
s
 i
n
 t
h

e
 e

s
ta

te
, 
a

s
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e

y
 m

a
y
  
a
ri
s
e
, 

a
n
d
 

w
e
 

w
ill

 

 
a
ls

o
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 w

o
rk

s
. 

T
h
o
s
e
 w

o
rk

s
 w

h
ic

h
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

a
re

 l
is

te
d

 

 
b
e
lo

w
, 

w
it
h
 a

n
y
 w

o
rk

s
 n

o
t 
a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
-1

4
/1

5
, 

ro
lle

d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 

 
 

 
T

h
e
 w

o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
s
ts

 l
is

te
d

 b
e
lo

w
 a

re
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

re
 i

n
d
ic

a
ti
v
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
n
ly

. 
A

 F
e

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 S
tu

d
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d

 

 
b
e
fo

re
 f

in
a
l 
b
u

d
g
e

t 
c
o
s
ts

 c
a
n
 b

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
. 

A
 p

la
n
 i
s
 a

tt
a
c
h
e
d
 a

t 
a
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 B

 w
h
ic

h
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
e
 b

lo
c
k
 a

n
d
 r

o
o
m

 r
e
f 

o
f 

th
e
 

 
w

o
rk

s
. 
  

 
P

la
n

n
e
d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 1
 

 

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 

B
L

O
C

K
/ 

R
O

O
M

 
 

E
S

T
 C

O
S

T
 

R
e

p
a

ir
 p

a
th

s
 a

n
d

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
p

e
d
e

s
tr

ia
n

 p
a

v
e

d
 a

re
a

s
 

 N
A

/E
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
1

,8
0
0
 

U
p

g
ra

d
e

 a
n

d
 p

a
in

t 
h
a

n
d

 r
a

ils
  
 

 N
A

/E
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

  
1

,2
0
0
 

R
e

n
e

w
 S

o
u

th
 p

e
ri
m

e
te

r 
(m

a
in

 r
o

a
d

) 
fe

n
c
e

  
 N

A
/E

x
te

rn
a

l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

  
  

6
,3

0
0
 

R
e

n
e

w
 H

o
t 

w
a

te
r 

h
e

a
te

rs
 

th
ro

u
g
h

o
u

t 
£

 
7

,7
4

0
 

R
e

p
a

ir
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
s
to

n
e

 w
a

lls
  

N
A

/E
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

2
5

0
 

M
a

s
ti
c
 r

e
p

a
ir

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
w

in
d

o
w

s
 a

n
d

 d
o
o

rs
 

N
A

/E
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

5
0

0
 

S
a

fe
ty

 f
ilm

 r
e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 c

u
rt

a
in

 w
a

ll 
N

A
/E

x
te

rn
a

l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

1
0

0
 

R
e

n
e

w
 R

a
in

w
a

te
r 

p
ip

e
 

N
A

/E
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

1
0

0
 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
c
a

rp
e

ts
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

N
A

/I
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

1
1

,0
0
0
 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
c
u

rt
a

in
 i
n
 c

h
a
p

e
l 
a

re
a
 

N
A

/I
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

3
,0

0
0
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 o

rd
e

r 
o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

ro
m

 W
e
s
le

y
 m

u
s
ic

 s
y
s
te

m
 

N
A

/E
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

2
,1

0
0
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 t

ri
b

u
te

 s
c
re

e
n
 f

o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

N
A

/I
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

4
,5

0
0

  

C
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

R
e

-l
in

in
g

 o
f 
c
re

m
a

to
rs

 x
1

 
N

A
/I

n
te

rn
a
l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

2
2

,0
0
0
 

C
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

R
e

-l
in

in
g

 o
f 
h

e
a

rt
h

s
 x

1
 

N
A

/I
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

2
,0

0
0
 

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
 S

P
E

N
D

 
 

£
 

6
2

,5
9
0
 

  
  

 
P

la
n

n
e
d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 –

 2
0
1

6
/1

7
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 2
 

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 

B
L

O
C

K
/ 

R
O

O
M

 
 

E
S

T
 C

O
S

T
 

C
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 t

o
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
 

 N
A

/E
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

1
,4

9
2

,3
1

4
 

C
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

u
p
g

ra
d

e
 t

o
 e

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 s

u
p
p

ly
 

 N
A

/E
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

7
5

,0
0
0

  
  

C
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

in
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
re

m
a

to
rs

 a
n

d
 M

e
rc

u
ry

 A
b

a
te

m
e

n
t 

 N
A

/E
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

9
5

5
,0

0
0

  
  

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
 S

P
E

N
D

 
(b

a
s
e
d

 o
n
 O

p
ti
o
n

1
) 

£
 

2
,5

2
2

,3
1

4
 

Page 55



 
3
8

   
P

la
n

n
e
d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 –

 2
0
1

6
/1

7
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 3
 

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 

B
L

O
C

K
/ 

R
O

O
M

 
 

E
S

T
 C

O
S

T
 

C
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 
to

 f
la

g
g

e
d

 a
re

a
 

 N
A

/E
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
2

,0
0
0
 

C
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 
to

 c
a

ta
fa

lq
u
e

 d
o
o

rs
 

N
A

/I
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

re
a
 

 
2

,0
0

0
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
tr

ib
u

te
 s

c
re

e
n
s
 f

o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

N
A

/I
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

1
1

,0
2
7

  

R
e

-p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
s
e

a
ti
n

g
 w

it
h

in
 c

h
a

p
e

l 
a

re
a
 

 N
A

/I
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

1
0

,0
0
0

  
 

T
a

rm
a

c
 r

o
a

d
s
 a

n
d
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
s
 

 
 N

A
/E

x
te

rn
a

l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

  
  

3
5

,0
0

0
 

C
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

c
a
r 

p
a

rk
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

 N
A

/E
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

  
  

3
5

,0
0

0
 

C
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

ro
a
d

w
a

y
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

 N
A

/E
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

  
 2

0
,0

0
0
 

P
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 o
f 

g
ra

s
s
 c

u
tt

in
g

 e
q
u

ip
m

e
n
t 

 
 

1
5

,0
0
0
 

R
e

-D
e

c
o

ra
ti
o

n
 W

o
rk

s
 

N
A

/I
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

7
,5

0
0
 

C
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

R
e

-l
in

in
g

 o
f 
c
re

m
a

to
rs

 x
1

 
N

A
/I

n
te

rn
a
l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

2
2

,0
0
0
 

C
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

R
e

-l
in

in
g

 o
f 
h

e
a

rt
h

s
 x

1
 

N
A

/I
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

2
,0

0
0
 

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
 S

P
E

N
D

 
 

£
 

1
6

1
,5

2
7
 

 
 

  
P

la
n

n
e
d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 2

0
1

7
 o

n
w

a
rd

s
 P

ri
o
ri

ty
 4

 
 

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 

B
L

O
C

K
/ 

R
O

O
M

 
 

E
S

T
 C

O
S

T
 

R
e

-D
e

c
o

ra
ti
o

n
 W

o
rk

s
 

 
£

 
2

3
,0

0
0
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 m

e
m

o
ri
a

l 
w

a
ll 

 
 N

A
/E

x
te

rn
a

l 
a

re
a
 

£
 

4
8

,0
0
0
 

C
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

R
e

-l
in

in
g

 o
f 
c
re

m
a

to
rs

 x
4

 
 

£
 

8
8

,0
0
0
 

C
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

R
e

-l
in

in
g

 o
f 
h

e
a

rt
h

s
 x

5
 

 
£

 
1

0
,0

0
0
 

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
 S

P
E

N
D

 
 

£
 

1
6

9
,0

0
0
 

  
8

.3
 S

u
it

a
b

il
it

y
  

  
  
 

 
In

 t
h
e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 (
2
0
1
3
/1

4
),

 o
u
r 

a
im

 i
s
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
o
s
e
 i

s
s
u
e
s
 w

o
rk

s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

h
e

a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 i

m
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

O
u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 

o
u
r 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
u

m
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
a
ll 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

, 
a
n
d
 

Page 56



 
3
9

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
 a

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 

a
n
d
 d

ig
n
if
ie

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

 I
n
 t

h
e
 m

e
d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 (
2
0
1
3
-1

6
) 

o
u
r 

a
im

 i
s
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

, 
to

 a
d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
o
s
e

 

is
s
u
e
s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 r
e
p

o
rt

. 

  
8

.4
 A

c
c

e
s

s
ib

il
it

y
  

  
 

  
O

u
r 

a
im

 i
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a

t 
a
re

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 a

re
 D

D
A

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t.

 

 

9
. 

 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 A

v
a
il

a
b

le
 t

o
 D

e
li

v
e
r 

o
u

r 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

  
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 o

u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 i
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 o

u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
n
u

a
lly

 b
y
 t

h
e

 

M
o
u
n

ts
e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
a
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 i
s
 a

lig
n
e

d
 t

o
 i
ts

 b
u
d
g

e
t 
s
e
tt

in
g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
. 

 
In

 O
rd

e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e

 r
e
p
a
ir
s
 i

d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h

is
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

s
s
e
t 

M
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 c

a
n
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
, 

fu
n
d
in

g
 i

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
:-

 

  
R

e
p
a

ir
s
 a

n
d

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e
 R

e
v
e
n
u

e
 B

u
d
g

e
t 

 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 R

e
p

a
ir
s
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 

 
R

e
d
u
c
e

d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

a
ir
s
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 i
n
 f

u
tu

re
 y

e
a
rs

 

 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 C

re
m

a
to

r 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
 

 
P

ru
d
e

n
ti
a
l 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 
 

 
 

Page 57



 

 

Option A 

 

Page 58



 

 

 
Option B 
 

 

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee 
 

4 October 2013 
 
Financial Monitoring Report – Position at 
31/08/13, with Projected Outturn to 31/03/14 
 

 
 
 

Joint Report of Terry Collins – Corporate Director: Neighbourhood 
Services; Don McLure – Corporate Director: Resources and Treasurer 
to the Joint Committee. 

 

Purpose of the Report 

1. The purpose of this report is to set out details of income and expenditure in the period 1 
April 2013 to 31 August 2013, together with the provisional outturn position for 2013/14, 
and highlighting areas of over / underspend against the revenue budgets at a service 
expenditure analysis level.  
 

2. The report also sets out details of the funds and reserves of the Joint Committee at 1 
April 2013 and forecast outturn position of reserves at 31 March 2014, taking into 
account the provisional financial outturn. 

 

Background 

3. Scrutinising the financial performance of the Mountsett Crematorium is a key role of the 
Joint Committee. Regular (quarterly) budgetary control reports are prepared by the 
Treasurer and aim to present, in a user friendly format, the financial performance in the 
year to date together with a forward projection to the year end. Routine reporting and 
consideration of financial performance is a key component of the Governance 
Arrangements of the Mountsett Crematorium. 

 

Financial Performance 

4. Budgetary control reports, incorporating outturn projections, are considered by 
Neighbourhood Services’ Management Team on a monthly basis. The County Council’s 
Corporate Management Team also considers monthly budgetary control reports, with 
quarterly reports being considered by Cabinet / Overview and Scrutiny Committee. The 
surplus distribution outturn projections for the Mountsett Crematorium are included 
within this report.  
 

5. The figures contained within this report have been extracted from the General Ledger, 
and are provisional at this stage, they have been scrutinised and supplemented with 
information supplied by the Bereavement Services Manager and the Assistant 
Superintendant & Registrar. The following table highlights the provisional outturn 
financial performance of the Mountsett Crematorium: 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 61



 

Subjective Analysis  

 Base Budget 
 

2013/14 
£ 

Year to Date 
Actuals  
April – 
August 

£ 

Probable 
Outturn 

2013/2014 
£ 

Variance 
Over/ 

(Under) 
£ 

Employees 108,051 35,450 120,446 12,395 

Premises  233,480 105,742 233,758 278 

Transport 400 0 400 0 

Supplies & Services  83,828 27,808 87,804 3,976 

Agency & Contracted 10,915 3,495 7,910 (3,005) 

Central Support Costs 25,300 19,800 25,300 0 

Gross Expenditure 461,974 192,295 475,618 13,644 

Income (716,500) (284,424) (730,911) 
 

(14,411) 
 

Net Income (254,526) (92,129) (255,293) (767) 

Transfer to Reserves 
- Repairs Reserve 
- Cremator Reserve 
- General Reserve 

 
15,000 
74,636 

0 

 
0 
0 
0 

 
15,000 
75,403 

0 

 
0 

767 
0 

Distributable Surplus (164,890) 0 (164,890) 0 

65% Durham County Council 107,178 0 107,178 0 

35% Gateshead Council 57,712 0 57,712 0 

 

Mountsett Crematorium 
Earmarked Reserves 

Balance @ 
1 April 2013 

£ 

Transfers 
to Reserve 

£ 

Transfers 
From 

Reserve 
£ 

Balance @ 
31 March 2014 

£ 

Repairs Reserve 44,400 15,000 0 59,400 

Cremator Reserve 327,252 75,403 0 402,655 

General Reserve 214,950 0 0 214,950 

Total 586,602 90,403 0 677,005 

 
 
Explanation of Significant Variances between Original Budget and Forecast Outturn 
 
6. As can be seen from the table above, the projected outturn is showing a surplus 

(before transfers to reserves and distribution of surpluses to the partner authorities) 
of £255,293 against a budgeted surplus of £254,526, (£767) more than the budgeted 
position. The following section outlines the reasons for any significant variances by 
subjective analysis areas:  

 

Page 62



6.1 Employees 

The probable outturn is showing an anticipated overspend of £12,395 against the 
approved budget. This overspend is mainly as a result of the previously approved 
Cremator attendant appointment (it should be noted that additional income shown 
further in the report will cover this expenditure). The Projected outturn also shows an 
overspend Modern Apprentice post which was approved post budget setting. The 
budget will be amended at Quarter 3 to take into consideration these changes.  
 
In addition, two members of staff have requested to undertake the Institute of 
Cemetery and Crematorium Diploma Course. This training is not included in the 
original budget and has resulted in additional expenditure of £3,750. 
 
The outturn also takes into consideration the saving from the Superintendent and 
Registrar post net of the temporary cover from the Bereavement Services Manager , 
the Assistant Superintendent and Registrar and overtime undertaken by Cremator 
Attendants 
 

6.2 Premises 

An over spend of £278 is projected in relation to the Crematorium premises costs.  
 

• Utility costs for gas, electricity and water are anticipated to result in an under 
spend against budget of (£898). 

 

• NNDR Charges for 2013/14 have been received at £1,176 more than budget. 
This is as a result of a re- assessment and increase in the rateable value of 
the Crematorium undertaken during the year. 

 
6.3 Supplies and Services 

An over spend of £3,976 is projected in relation to Supplies and Services. The 
reasons for this are identified below: 

 

• An anticipated increase in the Book of Remembrance entries (identified in the 
income element below) has resulted in a corresponding increase in 
Calligraphy Costs £1,278. 

 

• Telephones, clothing and sundry items such as subscriptions to the Institute 
and conference fees are collectively anticipated to over spend by £2,089. 

 

• The projected increase in cremations (identified in the Income element below) 
has resulted in anticipated additional medical referee costs of £609 

 
6.4 Agency and Contracted 

An under spend of (£3,005) is reported. Grounds Maintenance Contract works 
previously undertaken by DCC’s Street Scene Clean and Green Service are now 
being completed by Crematorium staff resulting in a saving of (£3,005); 
 

Page 63



6.5 Income 

An additional income of (£14,411) is projected within the 2013/14 outturn. The 
reasons are as follows: 

 

• The base budget assumes a total of 1250 cremations during 2013/14. Taking 
into consideration the numbers to date along with previous years trends, it is 
prudently anticipated that a further 32 cremations (additional to budget) will be 
undertaken during the year. This results in an additional (£17,600) income 
against the base budget. 

 

• Entries into the Book of Remembrance are considered to be higher than 
budget by (£1,360).  

 

• Miscellaneous income from vending and Organ fees etc are projected to 
exceed budget by (£744) 

 

• It is however, projected that plaque sales will be significantly lower than 
budget resulting in a reduced income of £5,293.  

 
6.6 Earmarked Reserves 

Contributions from the revenue surplus towards earmarked reserves are forecast to 
be £767 additional to budget.  This has resulted in a projected contribution to the 
Cremator Reserve of £75,403 

The contribution to the Repairs Reserve is in line with budget at £15,000 

The retained reserves of the Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee at 31 March 
2014 are forecast to be £677,005, representing a £90,403 (15%) increase over the 
opening position at 1 April 2013. 

 

Recommendations and reasons 

7. It is recommended that:- 

• Members note the April to August 2013 revenue spend financial monitoring 
report ,associated provisional outturn position and the forecast Crematorium 
earmarked reserve balances at 31 March 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Contact: Paul Darby, Head of Finance – Financial Services 
Tel:  03000 261 930 
Contact: Jo McMahon, Principal Accountant 
Tel:  03000 261 968 

Page 64



Appendix 1:  Implications 
 

Finance 

Full details of the year to date and projected outturn financial performance of the Mountsett 
Crematorium are included within the body of the report.  
 
Staffing 

There are no staffing implications associated with this report. 
 
Risk  

The figures contained within this report have been extracted from the General Ledger, and 
have been scrutinised and supplemented with information supplied by the Bereavement 
Services Manager and Assistant Superintendent and Registrar. The projected outturn has 
been produced taking into consideration spend to date, trend data and market intelligence, 
and includes an element of prudence. This, together with the information supplied by the 
Bereavement Services Manager and Assistant Superintendant and Registrar, should 
mitigate the risks associated with achievement of the forecast outturn position.  
 
Equality and Diversity / Public Sector Equality Duty  

There are no Equality and Diversity implications associated with this report. 
 
Accommodation 

There are no Accommodation implications associated with this report. 
 
Crime and Disorder 

There are no Crime and Disorder implications associated with this report. 
 
Human Rights 

There are no Human Rights implications associated with this report  
 
Consultation 

None. However, Officers of Gateshead Council were provided with a copy of the report and 
given opportunity to comments / raise any detailed queries on the contents of this report in 
advance of circulation to members of the Joint Committee. 
 
Procurement  

None 
 
Disability Issues  

None 
 
Legal Implications 

The outturn proposals contained within this report have been prepared in accordance with 
standard accounting policies and procedures. 
. 

Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee 
 

4 October 2013 
 

Risk Register 2013/14 
 

 

 
 
 

Joint Report of Terry Collins – Corporate Director: Neighbourhood 
Services; Don McLure – Corporate Director: Resources and Treasurer to 
the Joint Committee 

 
 
Purpose of the Report 

1. To provide an update on the current position with regards to the Risk Register of the 
Mountsett Crematorium Committee. 

 

Background 

2. A Risk Assessment report was presented to members at the January meeting which 
included a comprehensive risk register that identified all known risks of a Service and 
Operational nature, with all risks scored using the Durham County Council methodology 
approach to Risk Management. In approving the report, the Committee committed to 
regular monitoring and reporting of both strategic and operation risks.  

 
Risk Assessment – September 2013 
 
3. The Risk Register considered and approved by the Joint Committee in 31st January 

2013 has been reviewed, reassessed and updated in accordance with the Durham 
County Council methodology/approach to Risk Management. This entails an 
assessment of both the gross and net risk from each area, the difference between the 
gross and net risk score being that the net risk result is after taking into account existing 
control measures. 

 
4. In line with the previous report, two risk registers have been prepared, separately 

identifying Service and Operational risks.  
 
5. Both sections of the Risk Register have been reviewed by the Risk Officer responsible 

for Neighbourhood Services and the Bereavement Services Manager.  Net risk ratings 
have been agreed by consensus and actions to mitigate and/or tackle issues arising 
from the individual risks have been agreed for the forthcoming year.   

 
6. The Service Risks (i.e. those that are key to the service achieving its strategic 

objectives and priorities for improvement, linked to service improvement plans and the 
budget setting cycle) have been plotted onto a risk matrix, based on Net Risk Scores. 
This is set out at Appendix 2. The risk matrix plots the risk to a grid based upon the 
assessment of likelihood and impact scores.  The higher a risk is in the top right corner 
of the matrix the bigger a risk it is to the service. 

 
7. Risk 4 “Sickness absence of staff” has been removed and the Crematorium Manager 

has now left Authority.  Risk 12 “Pre-payment of bond premium is not sufficient to 
cover fees.” has been removed as the project is not going forward. 

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 67



8. Risk 10 “Loss of knowledge and ability to cover existing workload through staff loss” 
remains a significant risk due the inability to recruit a replacement following the 
departure of the Crematorium Manager.     

 

9. As with Service Risks, the Operational Risks (i.e. those that are key to the operational 
areas of the service which relate to individual tasks carried out on a routine basis) have 
also been plotted onto a risk matrix and these are set out at Appendix 3. 

 

10. There have been no changes to the remaining Operational Net Risk Scores following 
the review and all risks are considered to be at a tolerable level. 

 

11. The emerging risk reported last quarter regarding the Local Authority becoming 
responsible for implementing the changes required under the reform of Health & Social 
Care bill regarding Death Registration, where each Local Authority will have to appoint 
someone to oversee these responsibilities, is still on the horizon.  However, we are still 
awaiting clarification from the Government as to how these requirements are to be met. 

 

Embedding Risk Management - Monitoring and Review 
 
12. In order to ensure that risk management is embedded and that the risk register is kept 

up to date, regular reviews will continue to be carried out to ensure any new and 
emerging risks are identified, existing risks are removed if no longer appropriate and 
existing risks are reviewed taking into account current issues. 

 

Conclusions 
 
13. The original risk register has been revised and updated and rescored in accordance 

with Durham County Council criteria.   
 

Recommendations  
 

14. It is recommended that: 
 

• Members of the Mountsett Joint Crematorium Committee note the content of this 
report and the updated position. 

• The Risk Registers be kept up to date and reviewed by the Joint Committee on a half 
yearly basis.  

 

Background Papers 
  
• Risk Assessment – Report to Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee – 31/01/13 

• Risk Assessment – Report to Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee – Sept 12 

• Risk Assessment – Report to Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee – 27/01/12 

• Risk Assessment – Report to Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee – 30/09/12 

• Risk Assessment – Report to Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee – 04/02/11 

• Risk Assessment – Report to Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee – 23/09/10 

• Risk Assessment – Report to Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee – 29/01/10 

• Risk Assessment – Report to Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee – 12/06/09 

• External Audit Report – Report to Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee – 
30/10/09 
 

 

 

Contact: Paul Darby, Head of Finance – Financial Services 
Tel:  03000 261 930 
Contact: Teresa Morgan, Strategic Insurance & Risk Officer 
Tel:  0191 383 3518 

Page 68



Appendix 1:  Implications 
 

Finance 
 
There are no financial implications associated with this report. Exposure to financial risk is 
integral to the gross and net risk assessments undertaken and included in the Risk 
Registers attached at Appendix 2 and 3. 
 
Staffing 
 
There are no staffing implications associated with this report. 
 
Risk 
 
There are no implications in this report 
 
Equality and Diversity / Public Sector Equality Duty 
 
There are no implications in this report 
 
Accommodation 
 
There are no implications in this report 
 
Crime and Disorder 
 
There are no implications in this report 
 
Human Rights 
 
None 
 
Consultation 
 
Officers of Gateshead Council were consulted on the contents of this report. 
 
Procurement 
 
None 
 
Disability Issues 
 
None 
 
Legal Implications 
 
None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 69



Appendix 2:  Service Risk Register 
 

RISK MATRIX 

5 
Highly 
Probable 

     

L
IK

E
L

IH
O

O
D

 4 Probable  4 10   

3 Possible  11 3   

2 Unlikely  7    

1 Remote  1, 2, 5, 6, 8, 9   

  Insignificant 
(Score 1-3) 

Minor       
(Score 4-6) 

Moderate 
(Score 7-9) 

Major    
(Score 10-12) 

Critical 
(Score 13-15) 

  IMPACT  

 

Risk. 
No. 

Risk – By Risk Number 
Net 
Risk 
Score 

Ranking 

1 Not implementing changes in legislation 6 7 

2 Non compliance with the new fire order 6 7 

3 
Impact on staff morale due to uncertainty over Job 
Evaluation and Single Status 

21 2 

4 Sickness absence of staff 20 3 

5 
Disclosure of confidential information through incorrect 
disposal/maintenance of information 

5 10 

6 Failure of Cremators 6 7 

7 Power Failure 10 5 

8 Loss of Income/Money 5 10 

9 Breakdown of Partnership 7 6 

10 
Loss of knowledge and ability to cover existing workload 
through premature staff loss 

28 1 

11 Managing Excess Deaths 12 4 

12 
Pre-payment of bond premium is not sufficient to cover 
fees. (CLOSED SEPTEMBER 2013) 

  

Page 70



 

Risk. 
No. 

Risk – Ranked by Net Risk Score 
Net 
Risk 
Score 

Ranking 

10 Loss of knowledge and ability to cover existing workload 
through premature staff loss 

28 1 

3 Impact on staff morale due to uncertainty over Job 
Evaluation and Single Status 

21 2 

4 Sickness absence of staff 20 3 

12 
Pre-payment of bond premium is not sufficient to cover 
fees. (CLOSED SEPTEMBER 2013) 

  

11 Managing Excess Deaths 12 4 

7 Power Failure 10 5 

9 Breakdown of Partnership 7 6 

1 Not implementing changes in legislation 6 7 

2 Non compliance with the new fire order 6 7 

6 Failure of Cremators 6 7 

5 Disclosure of confidential information through incorrect 
disposal/maintenance of information 

5 10 

8 Loss of Income/Money 5 10 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 71



DESCRIPTION OF RISK 

Business Unit Mountsett Crematorium 

Risk  4 

Risk Owner Graham Harrison 

Detail of Risk  Sickness absence of key staff  

BACKGROUND TO RISK EVENT 

Risk Causes • Unexpected sickness absence by key staff 

• Prolonged Sickness Absences 

Potential Impact • Failure to deliver service 

• Reputational damage  

• Loss of confidence 

• Loss of income due to invoices not being raised. 

GROSS RISK ASSESSMENT 

Financial Impact (1 to 5) 1 

Service Delivery Impact (1 to 5) 3 

Stakeholder Impact (1 to 5) 1 

Total Gross Impact Score (sum above) 5 

Likelihood (1 to 5) 5 

Total Gross Risk Score (Total Impact * Likelihood) 25 

Existing Control Measures  

• Internal procedures and policies are in place.  

• Back to Work interviews are undertaken  

• Sickness Monitoring is undertaken 

• Family friendly policies in place with HR advice available 

• Internal recruits have been recruited and trained as volunteer cremator technicians. 

• Reciprocal  arrangement  with Durham Crematorium for staff to cover in place 

NET RISK ASSESSMENT 

Financial Impact (1 to 5) 1 

Service Impact (1 to 5) 3 

Stakeholder Impact (1 to 5) 1 

Total Net Impact Score (sum above) 5 

Likelihood (1 to 5) 4 

Total Net Risk Score (Total Impact * Likelihood) 20 

CONCLUSION 

• TOLERATE / TRANSFER /  TREAT / TERMINATE 

CONTROL IMPROVEMENTS/ ACTIONS 

Activity Responsible Timescales 

Cover provided by Bereavement Services Manager to arranged as and 
when required. 

G Harrison 31/06/13 

Completed by Date 

T Maddison / G Harrison 09/01/13 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 72



DESCRIPTION OF RISK 

Business Unit Mountsett Crematorium 

Risk  10 

Risk Owner Graham Harrison 

Detail of Risk Loss of knowledge and ability to cover existing workload through staff loss. 

BACKGROUND TO RISK EVENT 

Risk Causes • Staff  leaving for alternative employment 

• Sudden departure of staff 

Potential Impact • Failure in service delivery 

• Increase work load for remaining staff. 

• Adverse impact on staff morale. 

GROSS RISK ASSESSMENT 

Financial Impact (1 to 5) 1 

Service Delivery Impact (1 to 5) 3 

Stakeholder Impact (1 to 5) 3 

Total Gross Impact Score (sum above) 7 

Likelihood (1 to 5) 5 

Total Gross Risk Score (Total Impact * Likelihood) 35 

Existing Control Measures  

• Reciprocal agreement in place with Durham Crematorium to provide emergency cover 

• Close communication with small team 

NET RISK ASSESSMENT 

Financial Impact (1 to 5) 1 

Service Impact (1 to 5) 3 

Stakeholder Impact (1 to 5) 3 

Total Net Impact Score (sum above) 7 

Likelihood (1 to 5) 4 

Total Net Risk Score (Total Impact * Likelihood) 28 

CONCLUSION 

• TOLERATE / TRANSFER /  TREAT / TERMINATE 

CONTROL IMPROVEMENTS/ ACTIONS 

Activity Responsible Timescales 

1. Report to joint committee to agree a how to address this issue. G Harrison 31/12/13 

Completed by Date 

T Maddison / G Harrison 06/09/13 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 73



Appendix 3:  Operational Risk Register 
 
 

RISK MATRIX 

5 
Highly 
Probable 

     

L
IK

E
L

IH
O

O
D

 4 Probable      

3 Possible  7    

2 Unlikely      

1 Remote 8 2,3,4,5 1,6   

  Insignificant 
(Score 1-3) 

Minor       
(Score 4-6) 

Moderate 
(Score 7-9) 

Major    
(Score 10-12) 

Critical 
(Score 13-15) 

  IMPACT  

 

Risk. 
No. 

Risk – By Risk Number 
Net 
Risk 
Score 

Ranking 

1 Injury to staff and visitors 7 2 

2 Exterior Pathways and Steps 5 5 

3 Use of hand tools and machinery for gardening 5 5 

4 Cleaning Duties 5 5 

5 Violence/Assault from Member of the Public 6 4 

6 Fire 7 2 

7 Risk Assessments and Reviews not undertaken 10 1 

8 Slips, trips and falls 3 8 

 

Page 74



 

Risk. 
No. 

Risk – Ranked by Net Risk Score 
Net 
Risk 
Score 

Ranking 

7 Risk Assessments and Reviews not undertaken 10 1 

1 Injury to staff and visitors 7 2 

6 Fire 7 2 

2 Exterior Pathways and Steps 5 5 

3 Use of hand tools and machinery for gardening 5 5 

4 Cleaning Duties 5 5 

5 Violence/Assault from Member of the Public 6 4 

8 Slips, trips and falls 3 8 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 75



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee 
 

4 October  2013 
 
Fees and Charges Strategy Options -  
2014/2015  
 

 
 
 

Joint Report of Terry Collins – Corporate Director: Neighbourhood 
Services; Don McLure – Corporate Director: Resources and Treasurer 
to the Joint Committee 

 

Purpose of the Report 
 

1. The purpose of this report is to provide to members of the Mountsett Crematorium Joint 
Committee, with options with regards to a potential review of the current fees and 
charges and to seek opinions in advance of the 2014/15 budget setting process. 
  

Background Information 

2. In reviewing existing, or setting new fees and charges, the potential impact in terms of 
price and quality, trends in demand, results of customer surveys, alternative effective 
charging structures etc need to be fully considered.  
 

3. In order to maintain equity of treatment / access across County Durham a harmonised 
fees and charges policy with Central Durham Crematorium must be maintained. As a 
partnering authority to Mountsett Crematorium, Gateshead operates a separate 
Crematorium within their locality. 

 

Fees and Charges Proposal 
 
4. The review of the current fees and charges policy has identified an opportunity to 

increase fees and charges during the forthcoming year over and above the usual 
inflationary increase, providing scope to generate extra income within the Crematorium. 
 

5. As can be seen in Appendix 2, the fees and charges of neighbouring crematoria range 
from £545 (Sunderland Crematorium) to £666 (Newcastle Crematorium and South 
Tyneside Crematorium) with an average of £620.50. Currently Mountsett Crematorium 
charge £550 which is the second lowest in relation to the neighbouring crematoria. 
Coundon Crematorium (the only privately operated facility within the benchmarking 
group and in close proximity to the Central Durham Crematorium) currently has a 
charge of £580, £30 more than Mountsett and Durham Crematoria. 
 

6. The options that have been considered are attached at Appendix 3, these consider 
increases to the current fees and charge to bring these in line with other facilities within 
the regional benchmarking cluster. A summary of the potential additional income that 
could be generated under each option is shown below (note: all Forecasts are based on 
13/14 budgeted level of cremations) and ignore any spend pressures that may also 
materialise: 

 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 77



 

Possible charges; Potential Additional 
income 

Highest Charge (£666.00) £145,000 

Average charge (£620.50) £88,125 

Fees in line with Gateshead (£665.00) £143,750 

Fees in line with Coundon (£580) £37,500 
 

7. Increasing the fees and charges to the average level would (based on current budgeted 
cremation volumes) increase revenue by £88,125. 

 

8. Members will recall that fees and charges for the Mountsett Crematorium Joint 
Committee have been harmonised with Central Durham Crematorium, taking this into 
consideration any increase in charges will also take effect at Durham Crematorium. 

 

9. An increase in line with Coundon Crematorium would result in increased revenue of 
£37,500. 

 

10. Members should be aware that the Central Durham Crematorium Joint Committee have 
considered the proposals at its meeting on 25 September 2013 and have approved an 
increase in fees and charges to the average level.  

 

Benefits/ considerations 
 

11. Any increase in Fees and charges could, in line with the current policy, be transferred 
into the Cremator Reserve, thus accelerating the achievement of the £1m Earmarked 
Reserve balance. 
 

12. Members may alternatively wish to consider an increase in the redistributable surplus to 
partner authorities. 

 

Possible Charges Durham County 
Council                 

65% 

Gateshead Council               
 

35% 

Highest Charge (£666.00) £94,250 £50,750 

Average charge (£620.50) £57,281 £30,844 

Fees in line with Gateshead (£665.00) £93,437 £50,313 

Fees in line with Coundon (£580) £24,375 £13,125 
 

Risks 
 

13. As previously highlighted, careful consideration will need to be given to the impact on 
demand and competition from neighbouring crematoria. Increasing in line with the 
average local Authority crematoria or Gateshead Crematoria will result in a potential 
higher charge than that currently charged by Coundon. 
 

14. Increasing the fees and charges could lead to a reduction in the number of cremations. 
  

Recommendations 
 

• Members of the Joint Committee provide direction with regards to the potential 
increased fees and charges. 

 
 

Contact: Paul Darby, Head of Finance – Financial Services 
Tel:  03000 261 930 
Contact: Jo McMahon, Principal Accountant 
Tel:  03000 261 968 
Page 78



Appendix 1 Implications 

 
Finance 
 

The schedule for the fees and charges increase is detailed in appendix 2 
 

Staffing 
 

There are no staffing implications associated with this report. 
 

Risk 

The sensitive pricing of services is essential to maintain the competiveness and reputation 
of the Crematorium in the current economic climate. The proposed increase should ensure 
that the charges remain competitive in comparison to neighbouring facilities and the 
prudent assumption in cremation numbers, plus the strong reputation of the Mountsett 
Crematorium should ensure that risk is minimised. Increases will be publicised in advance 
and communication carefully handled. 
 

Equality and Diversity/ Public Sector Equality Duty 
 

The proposals set out within the report for consideration consider the harmonised fees and 
charges policy with Central Durham Crematorium and provide equity of treatment/ access 
across County Durham.  
 

Accommodation  
 

There are no Accommodation implications associated with this report. 
 

Crime and Disorder 
 

There are no Crime and Disorder implications associated with this report. 
 

Human Rights 
None 
 

Consultation 
 

None. However, officers of Gateshead Council were provided with a copy of the report and 
given opportunity to comment / raise any detailed questions on the content of the report in 
advance of circulation to members of the Mountsett Crematorium. 
 

Procurement  

None 
 

Disability Discrimination Act  

None 
 

Legal Implications  

None  

Page 79



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



 Newcastle 
£626                       

over 12 years
Included £40.00 £666.00

 South Tyneside 
£569                 

over 14 years
£63.00 £34.00 £666.00

 Gateshead 
£590                 

over 18 years
£40.00 £35.00 £665.00

 Darlington 
£588                 

over 18 years
£50.00 £20.00 £658.00

 Carlisle 
£655                 

over 18 years
Included Included £655.00

 Hartlepool 
£639                 

over 16 years
Included Included £639.00

 Middlesborough 
£574.50              

over 16 years
£49.00 Included £623.50

 Coundon £580.00 Included Included £580.00

 North Tyneside 
£555                   

over 17 years
Included £23.00 £578.00

 Durham £530.00 Included £20.00 £550.00

 Sunderland 
£523                 

over 16 years
Included £22.00 £545.00

Total £6,825.50

Count 11

Average £620.50

Appendix 2

Neighbouring Crematoria Fees and Charges 2013/2014

Adult
Environmental 

surcharge

Medical Referees 

Fees
Totals

Page 81



Appendix 3

Base Budget (£550)

Assumed no of Cremations 1,250

Adult Charge (inc. Environmental Surcharge and Medical Referee Costs) 550.00

Income 687,500.00

Highest Charge (£666)

Assumed no of Cremations 1,250

Adult Charge (inc. Environmental Surcharge and Medical Referee Costs) 666.00

Income 832,500.00

Additional Income £145,000.00

Average Charge (£620.50)

Assumed no of Cremations 1,250

Adult Charge (inc. Environmental Surcharge and Medical Referee Costs) 620.50

Income 775,625.00

Additional Income £88,125.00

Fees in line with Gateshead (£665)

Assumed no of Cremations 1,250

Adult Charge (inc. Environmental Surcharge and Medical Referee Costs) 665.00

Income 831,250.00

Additional Income £143,750.00

Fees in line with Coundon (£580)

Assumed no of Cremations 1,250

Adult Charge (inc. Environmental Surcharge and Medical Referee Costs) 580.00

Income 725,000.00

Additional Income £37,500.00

Mountsett Crematorium Additional Income

Page 82



Agenda Item 11

Page 83

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Meeting held on 14 June 2013
	4 External Audit Report
	5 Quarterly Report of the Bereavement Services Manager
	041013-MCJC-Item5-SAMP-App4

	6 Financial Monitoring Report 2013/14: Spend to 31/08/13 and Projected Outturn to 31/03/14
	7 Risk Register Update 2013/14
	8 Fees and Charges Strategy Options 2014/15
	041013-MCJC-Item8-Fees-Appx2-3

	11 Options for Filling the Superintendent and Registrar's Post

